Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 3, 2025

I~ocone-onnship

ININEAY @AY N

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

February 3, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
Open Meeting

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

Limited to 5 minutes per person, please state your name and if you are a Pocono Township Resident.

Announcements

Presentations

Joe Zbylicki from Pocono Mountain East Little League
UCC Interviews

Kyle VanFleet, R. Douglas Olmstead, P.E.

= Motion to appoint

to the UCC Board. (Possible Action Item)

Hearings - None

Resolutions

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the January 21, 2025 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through January 28, 2025 as presented, including ratification of
general fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers
payable, sewer operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve
expenditures and transfers in the amount of $235,261.24. (Action Items)


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 3, 2025

NEW BUSINESS

Personnel — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to purchase countertops/cabinets/sink for employee cafeteria from Lowes in the amount of
$13,867.06. (Possible Action ltem)

= Motion to approve the reduction of Trapasso Hotel Land Development construction escrow by the
amount remaining in their Land Development Escrow account. (Possible Action Item)

= Motion to authorize Township Manager blanket authorization in the amount of $ 160,000 for purposes
of NCC: Furniture, Access Control, Appliances, Audio/Visual, etc. as marked in cost comparison for
Administrative Wing, utilizing Costars vendors or PA procurement standards. (Possible Action Item)

= Discussion & selection of Main Signage for NCC & Administration Sign.

= Motion to choose design(s) and purchase from Bartush signs a costars vendor in the
amount of: (Possible Action Item).

= Motion to waive Pavillion Park Rental Fees at Mountain View Park for August 12 (Possible Action
Item)

Commissioner Comments

Natasha Leap — Vice President

= Laurel Lake Discussion

»= Motion to contract with Build-All (Costars Vendor) to build the Administrative & “Wedge” entrances to
match the police entrance in the amount of $94,070.00 (Possible Action Item)

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

= Update — SBA Cell Tower

» Update — Solar Field

= Update — Kennel

Brian Winot — Commissioner

= Discussion on “Big Brown” Billboard.

= Motion to collaborate with PennDOT on the realignment detour by providing assistance and
construction signage for local businesses affected by the detour and assume financial responsibility
for signage if PennDOT does not fund these measures. (Possible Action Item)

Mike Velardi — Commissioner

Reports

Zoning — Report Attached

Police Report

Township Manager’s Report

County Hazard Mitigation Update

Update Green Light Go

LERTA Update
NCC Update



Pocono Township BOC Agenda February 3, 2025

Public Works Report

Sewer Business Update

Motion to authorize sewer reservation of 45 EDUs to 3481 Route 611, Bartonsville, PA 18321, 611
Land Development LLC. (Possible Action Item)

Discussion and clarification on sewer reservation fees. (Possible Action Item)

Motion to allow the manager and public works director to administer the sewer reservation in
accordance with Resolution 2013-27 (Possible Action Item)

MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects

Motion to authorize the purchase of one New 2024 Caterpillar Broom, Pickup, BP25, 24V in the
amount of $20,600.00 (Possible Action Item)

Parks Update

Motion to hire Brian Espenshade as the full-time parks lead at a rate of $24.62/hr. as marked in the
2025 budget. (Possible Action Item)

Sullivan Trail Expansion

Township Events Report

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work.
TASA Project

TLC walking bridge.

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business Update

Motion to advertise Nuisance Ordinance. (Possible Action Item)

Food Truck Ordinance Discussion & Advertisement (Possible Action Item)
General legal update

Update — Archer Lane

Learn Road Easement Process

TASA Sidewalk Update — Easements

Public Comment

Adjournment



UCC Board Position

As a current member of the Pocono Township Planning Commission, | am writing to express my
interest in a position on the UCC board. With over 30 years in the construction industry and lifelong
residency of Pocono Township, | feel | can provide valuable knowledge, service and representation for the
residents of Pocono Township. Nearly all my life | have been involved the construction Industry. Atavery
young age | was a heavy equipment operator digging foundations and building septic systems all over
Pocono Township and Monroe County, for many different builders. | even swung a hammer now and
then for a few of them.

While in high school studied welding at MCTI. | continued on to college starting out in civil
engineering but ultimately graduating in 2008 with a degree in Welding and Fabrication
Engineering. Upon graduating, | continued with self-employment as owner of VanFleet Welding, while
also working at night for 2 years at the Tobyhanna Army Depot for Lockheed Martin.

In 2075 | became a certified welding inspector and took on the role of senior steel technician with
Pennoni Associates. During my time with Pennoni as an inspector, | worked on several high-profile jobs
throughout the Northeast representing more than 13 different departments of transportation and a large
number of municipalities in areas concerning steel construction focusing largely on bridges and high-rise
buildings. As an inspector representing the NYC DOT on one of the largest privately funded construction
sites in the United States, The Hudson Yards, | have been in some situations many people would be
unfamiliar with when it comes QA and QC related issues. The pressure can be immense at times, and
you're not always liked, but code is law and public safety is paramount.

In 2016 | took a job with Durr Mechanical Construction as the fabrication shop manager and
company welding inspector while working part time for Pennoni. Durr Mechanical used to occupy what is
now the Kubota dealership across from Old Dominion and was one of the largest industrial mechanical
contractors in the New York City area. | oversaw fabrication of piping for several heavy industrial
applications mostly consisting of powerhouse construction steam transmission and process piping. Durr
Mechanical has since gone out of business and | continue my profession in the construction industry as
owner of VanFleet Welding.

Over my 23 years in business, | have worked on some of the larger projects in our area and the
Northeast building several indoor water parks all over the United States including the Bahamas. | have
also been a part of several large jobs at the Tobyhanna army Depot and Picatinny Arsenal. | am quite
familiar with construction practices safety standards and codes. It's important to how to use and interpret
the code books because codes can change over time, and some codes can conflict with other codes.
Codes also have legal precedence.

Since 2017 | also work on occasion for the Gerson Lehrman Group as a consultant and
professional witness on legal matters concerning steel construction and fabrication. | would also like to
note my 15 years of service as a volunteer firefighter with Pocono Township. Building construction is very
important when it comes to fighting fire. The materials used as well as the means and methods used in
the time period all come into play when it comes to safety of the residents and more importantly our
volunteer firefighters. Only a firefighter would know what I'm talking about. With all that | have
mentioned | believe my experience is valuable and would like to thank you for your consideration of UCC
board member. The following pages consist of a resume and all of my construction related credentials for
reference.

Regards,

Kyle VanFleet



Kyle VanFleet

P.O. Box 307
Scotrun, Pa. 18355
(570)-460-7348

Objective

To illustrate the skills and educational background of Kyle VanFleet as a high caliber
professional, consultant, and business manager in the field of welding and the construction
industry in general and possible member of the Pocono Township UCC Board.

Skills

e Bachelors in Welding and Fabrication Engineering
o Covered such areas as
= Strength of materials
Metallurgy
Economics
Manufacturing
Robotics
Weld design
Accounting
Quality Assurance
Statistics, lean manufacturing, and six sigma,
Research and design
® 23 years’ experience in the welding field
o Self-employed for 23 years as VanFleet Welding LLC.
o Employed 3 full time employees
o Experienced in FCAW, SAW, TIG, MIG, SMAW, Oxy-fuel welding and cutting,
Plasma cutting, Robotics, and CNC
Proficient in CAD
Proficient in NDT
Worked in a large variety of places commercial and industrial and government
Capable of welding pipe and plate in all positions stainless steel, steel, and
Aluminum
o Certified Welding Inspector AWS CWI # 15032641
® 26 years’ experience in Excavating
o Capable of general mechanical repairs
o Capable of operating heavy equipment of all shape and sizes
o [Experienced with transits and basic surveying
o 10 years’ experience as a Foreman
o Basic 220 and 110 electrical and plumbing with copper, HDPE, PVC, and metal
pipe

O O O O




October-November 2016 - October 2018
Durr Mechanical Construction
e Fabrication Shop Manager
Work involves QA/QC and scheduling
Manage 10+ employees
Shop work is power and process piping
worked on a PSEG power plant in Sewaren NJ among several others

June 2017-Present

GLG Consultants
e Welding consultant
e Professional Witness

April 2015 - October 2018
Pennoni Associates, King of Prussia, Pa (610)-277-2402
® Senior Structural Steel Technician

©  AWS Certified Welding Inspector

© Bridge and high-rise building inspector
o0 Mag particle level 2
o
o

Ultra sound level 2
QA inspector for NYC DOT, PENN DOT, CON DOT, DEL DOT, IN DOT,
NYTA, MASS DOT, and other private entities

2008-2010
Carrier Institute of Technology
e Substitute teacher

2008-2010
Monroe County Career and Technical Institute
* Night school welding instructor
® Member of the Occupational Advisory Comity
* Member of the Perkins Planning Comity
e Substitute teacher

August 2009-2010
DS2/Defense Support Services LLC

e Welder at TYAD




e 15 years’ experience as a volunteer firefighter with Pocono twp.
o Experienced in

o Firefighting

e CPR

e Fire prevention
e HAZ-MAT

e Safety

e Blood borne pathogens

Certifications and Skills Summary

O 0O O O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0

CDL driver’s license Class A Tanker endorsement

Completed OSHA 30-hour General Industry Safety and Health course
Completed OPSEC Awareness and AT training for Military Employees
Certified Welding Inspector

Certified Arial Lift Trainer

Completed EM 385 24-hour course

AWS/ASME Certified Welder

Completed Pennsylvania Essentials of Firefighting Training

Certified Rigger as per OSHA 29 CFR 1926.753

Certificate of Completion for SSTC High Strength Bolting of Steel Structures
Qualified Level 2 MAG Particle NDT

Ultra Sound NTD Level 1 and 2 Certification

Bachelors in Welding and Fabrication Engineering

Employment

1991-2015
DeHaven’s Excavating Scotrun, Pa (570)-629-5377

Heavy equipment operator, truck driver, and Foreman.

e Family owned (help when needed and when available)

November 2002-Present
VanFleet Welding Stroudsburg, Pa. (570)-460-7348

Owner

Work includes mobile welding as well as in house fabrication
CNC plasma cutting

Involves a great deal of weld design and problem solving
Involves working with people and coordinating tasks
Management of 3 full time employees over the 21 years
AWS Certified Welding Inspector

Consultations and inspections

Worked on several high-profile commercial and industrial construction projects across
the US and in the Bahamas



July 2017- current
Gerson Lehrman Group
* Welding Expert / Consultant and Professional Witness

Education

1992-2004
Pocono Mountain School District
K-12, Graduated in May 2004

2001-2004

Monroe County Technical Institute

Welding program, graduated top of the welding class, VICA member and President of AWS for
the student body

2004-2008
Pennsylvania College of Technology
e 1 semester of Civil Engineering
e Graduated with a bachelor’s degree in Welding and Fabrication Engineering Technology

References

WWW.VANFLEETWELDING.COM

o Available upon request



& R
| 1£4

+

CERTIFICATION

Certificate Number: 306223

is awarded to TIDN

Kyle VanFleet

ceRT!

of VanFleet Weldi ng for successful completion of

Aerial Lift/Scissor Lift Trainer's Certification

on _05/08/2019

b sty i

Signature of Operator ( / /

www.AerialliftCertification.com

iz ko s Kyle VanFleet

Complated Online Classrooin Training: Comipleted Qnling C.

Faipiziaii 2oy Kyle VanFleet

Training:
Aerial Lift/Scissor Lift Trainer's Aerial Lift/Scissor Lift Trainer's
Certification Certification
: ‘EVAL DUE: . YEAR RE-EVAL DUE: - §
;:n%:?: :;%m;}gemﬁcamn.com /\/e ria I —— gnwclzemm;twmﬁcanon. gt Ke rial ——
ar re-avaluation for. CERTEE v CATION RTPIAT

for re-vaivation farnt. CE

Professional Excellence in Safety 888-699-4800 Professional Excellence in Safety 888-699-4800




Juawdolana(y Jusuon dA “Io[Aeq "y Aire

JuopIsalg ‘As[ren,o [reiN
.J..iém\ v rsw\nw \<

Woo"ABPOIUILN MMM

EP5Sp1 HIRquny ajeolynIon 020T 11 sung

MIUOH ¥ = £6L°9261 ¥AD 67 VEHSO
sururen], SuiSSry

Sunerdwon AJInyssaoons 10J Suiuren poarasel sey

JO9[JuR A IJAY

1B SO0 S1y |

unipaduoy) go PRI 1119

'oul ‘butureay




24 HDUR,,COMPETENT PERSON

MTALT DROTLOTION TDAIMIVA
(N FALL PROTECTION TRAINING

i

Kvle VanFlest

LancasterSafety.com

OC0 AN Of )
000-4UJ3-bUZb







AP uels uiar :
Aupied Miar 1613807 Sndso Eoad VR TR BTN T R LY £
LDISIART SUIID aEpaMLy WO e
_\ & w GE-59 U dioyl WH

-

/

6L02/€L/S0
Builuied] ssauatemy WSLIOLIBMIUY | [9AST

pa1ajdiuios Ajinjsseaans sey

josjyue ajhy

IMTTNG 30T O LMD




NE, 3

E OO VDY VY Y Y Y

AIVHD TALLININOD
NOILYDILLIAD % NOLLYIIAITVAO SAAV

INAQISTAL SMV u

31VQ NOLLYIdXE

Lc0c/L0/Men

HIFANN F1VOIALN3D

L92CE0S1

saopadsur Bupayy, Jo UoDILf1343) SANY 40f pivpupis
‘TOO SY Jo siuawannbas Y1 y1m payduios sy

1221fum 4 a1l

4032adsu Burprapy, 1wy1 safizia)

e
3 v

-A131908 Buip|ap uearsawy m>><




6102/SL/¥0 ;U0 papiemy

230 \\D\ Sloloesuo)
pue seafojdwig goq ‘slequisiy
Alel|iN 10} ssaualemy 93Sd0

RRGE TR E Ry RN R 1

199|JUBA 3|

HJONHTTIOXH ALTINDAG 40
INANJOTIAI(] 404 ¥4.LNAD)



_w.“ W02'Sa1N}oNIIS|oa)S MMM
__A £¥88Y I 'II9MOH

5,

4

Nnrndd

A

JuapIsald

__A 10 neuegeT L/z6

. 'Ouj 4sjuey ABojouyoa sainjonyg [99)g

uonoadsuj Bunjog

uonejjejsu| yousip pajelqiesn
uolejjejsu| Jojesipuj uoisus o8

Ir 'meys '3 paqoy

\v\\\ " d
YL \\«\J \M.WM\\

rd

GLOZ ‘€l Judy
,£9-98S-510Z Jaquinn

Jod|Juep ajAy

Aq pajajdwos

uolejelsu) jjog jonuod-uoisua) adA1-yo-isimi
uoneyjesu] INN-Jo-uiny

as( pue sjeuepy buyjog

sjuop pajjog

sainjonag [99)g jo bunjog yibusng-ybiy

U0 8sIn0Y aduspuodsalio) Apnis-jes

uone|dwo) jo ajeoiyiuan

RIEE

HITY T

i
e

wisw] I

P———y

e T T —

..‘.V=" s O

AN AN\ 7

PENLEN P
Asmmoa

NN TN AN AN

/
PN sy

Livevew.




‘ AW§* American Welding Society
\ ©" 8669 NW 36 St, #130 Miami, FL 33166-6672
(800) 443-9353 extension 273

Email certification@aws.org

VisuAL Acuity FORM

Member #: 313715 Email address: KYLEQVAEEET WOENI NG Com  pate: 2] Lo [22Y

Last Name: _Van FreeT First Name: K YLE MIi: _ /4

Applicant
This form must be submitted for all SCWI/CWI/CAWI/CRI/CWEng applications ONLY.

AWS will not release exam results, recertification results, or renewals without a completed Visual Acuity Record on file.

IMPORTANT: This completed Visual Acuity Form must be sent to the AWS Certification Department along with the application. Applicants who have
not fulfilled all requirements and/or have not submitted the form, shail have test scores/application voided and may be in jeopardy of forfeiting
application fees. This form may be sent via email or mail.

Eve Examination

Eye examinations shall be administered by an Ophthalmologist, Optometrist, Medical Doctor, Registered Nurse or Certified Physician's Assistant or by
other ophthalmic medical personnel and must include the state or province license number. Examinations shall be performed not more than one (1)
year prior to the date of the certification examination or the expiration date for renewals and recertifications. New visual acuity records do not need to
be supplied for retests occurring within one (1) year from the original examination date.

All applicants must pass an eye examination, with or without corrective lenses, to prove near vision acuity on Jaeger J2 at 12 in. or greater (230.5 cm).
All applicants shall take a color perception test. Eye examination results must be documented on this Visual Acuity Record form supplied by the AWS

Certification Department. Ne other forms will be acceptad,

1.The following must be completed by the eye examiner:

A. Verify the customer’s close vision acuity to Jaeger J2 specifications at a distance of 12 inches or greater (230.5 cm) AWS Use
(Check ONLY one of the following for each eye) Only
oD 05
[1.! [ |Requires corrected vision to read Jaegar J2 at 12 in. or greater. w
7
[¥ |No correction is required to read Jaegar J2 at 12 in. or greater. 0
[0 | [ |unable to read Jaegar J2 at 12 in. or greater even with attempt at correction. NQ
B. Through a color perception examination, is the applicant colorblind? AWS Use
(Check ONLY one of the following for each eye) Only
Qo | 05 4"
_B/ [ |Customer IS NOT colorblind i
[1 | [1 |customer IS colorblind. B

3. Examiner’s Contact Information (print clearly)

Customer Name: __ }i*\}(/f o ({V{%’ . Date of eye exam: __ Ay ( JO04
Examiner Name: \\ﬂ&idgl\\ W0 waustiil f& Phone Number: Y0 UMl )
Examiner Address: &Q({)l rt. {dl

City: T{L\/\\[\U‘S\[\[\[ state: () Zip/Postal Code: \\Slﬁ)/ Country: (M’ﬁ(

4. Examiner professional status (check only one) 2

[] ophthalmologist /E_/aptometrist [:] Medical Doctor [C] Registered Nurse (] Certified Physician’s Assistant

{\ State/Prov. License number: OE C‘:\KD?) \U (J

Examiner Signature:

f:’
.
Visual Acuity Form_1224 < April 18, 2018



Fupsag
- | SIs(a24g 10 R0 ‘vosimh

Nw§awwxagamwmvxymm\msaxs»wa«mmW Grtfrsceize g ,
L - CUEIIRL PO TIIR wr w “ppgs P
\&Wijw axm\mm&«cquuw»mmmwwsxw“vﬁxstswﬁuwwmcum»xuuﬁxﬁmaaamhﬁwss«mﬂ&MMMHMHMWMNWHMHMusa

%\%\.&%W\Ql § ey §

&

" & s e
B T T S S F e
T FhY o D S T S
2 A Ay .....\x.é. NS IEL TN LI Yy

sng jo A0j3IRg
j0 dailiag sy
133 uveg, souref paeysg apfng

woals prgficon Bpasey Hygmond oyp £ “RpgpusnTRs 33 w00y ey

S \dimatin

e S e Ve HELEESY
Sbbil 2aT9T o)

WO4 JBIET STpE-bI-gag

<

nI

o EAGIORST —

s U P 99, o ey s

&

]

i

~J

D

bllll

o = T & e — B

_m if , NI 330 einegjdsunagt afp jo LW UKy T

= g o . M &

i 4 6 .....‘M\r. - . P e s o itien e e g l,n.r\uw..;.ﬂw 2m— 3 ) .J.W:—Wr

= ] i h i m\ N, Y R s P o Mﬂ: 3 _g mgﬁk e
0 3 i 2 ~_.A ‘m.,.w( e 4 ..</.\\%nw... Y | & el ¢ y

: b 40 2037505 viuLal




—
—~—

i

"

T
Pennon
'\\__ . _._e-"/f

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

)
y

MName: _Kyle Van Fleat

Non-Destructive Examination
Qualification and Certification Record

Date Employed: 7 April 2015

Basis of Ceriification:

High Schoe! Graduate;
College Courses
Certified Weld Inspecior:

Examination A initial Examination Sétisfactory Perfarmance
Education & Training
_____ X _ Yes B __ Ne Year Graduated: 2004
X Yes No Year Graduated: 2008
X Yes ) __No Card Number: 15032641

Classroom Training

Date uT Conductedby: .
Date RY . cConducied by: .

Date 2008 _ MT 20 hours Conducted by: _tlike Nau, Penn Tech

Date T ____ Conducted by: -

Experience

Experience

[Bxee_)ga;:-r1 Discipling Regent Certifications Company & Date QOperatar Surveillance
S — RT s S e e -
i S UT - = -~ S —_—————
215 MT L tniiial czrtification X N

PT e N B
Level Il Qualification Record - Pennoni Associates Inc,
Examination Test Score Administered Expiration Date
By {date}

Discipline General {3) Specific {3) Practical {4) Average

*RT -

U'T e — —_— = I =

ol B4 28 32 Lk CMELSAMIS 0 antae

PT = i e e AT A Ao,

Ty A 4 -~ {;
Inspection Supervisor lp\’ \ {k,L'[/:}—mCZ vj}:\(w e
Mark E. Lara, ASNT Level it - 56735 y

Eye Exam: Ji- OK

Pseudo-Isochromatic - OK

3602 Harizon Drive, Suite 60, King OF Prussia, PA 19406 Tel: 610 277 2402 Fax: 610 277 !

1449



H ELLIER A Higher Level of Reliability

HELLIER AWARDS THIS CERTIFICATE TO:
Kyle VanFleet

IN RECOGNITION OF HAVING SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED AN EDUCATIONAL COURSE, AND
DEMONSTRATED PROFICIENCY BY SATISFACTORY
COMPLETION OF AN EXAMINATION ON THE SUBJECT OF

ULTRASONIC TESTING
LEVEL I

(40 HOURS)

IN WITNESS THEREOF THESE SIGNATURES HAVE BEEN
HERETO AFFIXED

October 23, 2015

TRAINING

a Rockwood Company




H E LLIER A Higher Level of Reliability

HELLIER AWARDS THIS CERTIFICATE TO:
Kyle Vanfleet

IN RECOGNITION OF HAVING SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED AN EDUCATIONAL COURSE, AND
DEMONSTRATED PROFICIENCY BY SATISFACTORY
COMPLETION OF AN EXAMINATION ON THE SUBJECT CF

ULTRASONIC TESTING
LEVEL I

(40 HOURS)

IN WITNESS THEREOF THESE SIGNATURES HAVE BEEN
HERETO AFFIXED

October 16, 2015

!7
N, L
/ 1A ,;'z,:f;‘-— A it

MﬁNA‘QéR
- < :)\:\.&\ \JLA‘;( _ "

NDT INgIRbCTOR

IEI@ NS e AT SRR AT INTENE L R, G OFNASELE R N

e e e
a Rockwood Company




WELDER QUALIFICATION TEST RECORD (WQTR)

Welder's Name: Kyle VanFlaat lSocial Security No.: 164724417 f Stamp No.: Kvdzi7
Identification of WPS Follawed: . Test Coupon [ _AJ Production Weld
Base Material(s): ASTM A513-2.75" 0D Pige “_llx‘j_ickness {in); 0.625
WELDING VARIABLES (Qw-350) ACTUAL VALUES RANGE QUALIFIED
Welding process(es) used SMAWY SMAW
Type(s) Marniual Manuai
Base metal P-No.: to P-No, 1 1
[ IPiate -Pipe {enter diameter) 2-3/4" 1" ard Greater
Backing (With, Without) Without both
Filier metal (SFA Spec. info. only) 5.1 5.1
Filler classification (info. only) EB010/E7018 EBQM10/E7018
Filler Metal F-Number(s) 34 1234
Filler Metal Product Form Salid/Caverad Sclid/Coverad
Consumabie Insert (GTAW or PAW} _ N/A N/A
Deposit thickness for each procass: N/A NIA
Process 1: GTAW i ayers ennj N/A N/A
Process 2: SMAW 13 iayers mn ¥ o N/A NJA
Process 3; {3 tayers mn.) /A N/A
Position (2G, 3G, 3F, etc) 60 All Positions
Verical Progression (Uphill or Dewnhill o both both
Inert gas backing (GTAW, PAW, GMAW) N/A N/A
GMAW transfer mode NiA N/A
STAW welding current {typeipalarity) DCEPR DCER

INSPECTION RESULTS

Visual Examination of Completed Weld {QwW-302.4): Satisfactory Data of tast: 0412048
Bend Test: "] Transverse Roct and Face Bends {0vi-462.3 (a) B sids (Qw-452.2)
Guided Bend Test (QW-160)
TYPE RESULT TYPE RESULT NOTES
Sice Acceplad Face Accepted No open defects of more ihan 1/8°
Side Accepted Face Accepted Mo open defacts of miore than 178"
Side Accepled Faca Accepted Na open defects of mare than /8"
Sice Accepled Face Acteptad No open defects af mere (han 1/8°
Alternative Radiographic Examination Results (QW-131): N/A  RTorUT: A
Fitlet weld fracture test (QwW-181.2): N/A__ Length and percent of defents: hA
Macro examination (QW-1 84): NIA Fillet size N/A Cencavity/convexity (in.): -
Other tests: N/A _
Mechanical Testing Conducted By: Eill Salvadare Lab fest number; 1121 TYAD
Film or Specimens Evaluated By: Company: Bill Salvadare
Welding supervised by: I |

We certify that the statements in this recard are correct and that the test coupons were preparad, welded,
and tested in accordance with the requirements of Section IX of the ASME B & PV Code.

Organization: VanFiset Welding, LLC

Date: _4.20.2018 By Wettiam Basvadone

CWHT Quality Manzger 21 exp 2.1 2007




AWS D1.1/D1.1M:2015

i e ANNEX M
> O =0
1-(&77)-WELDR-THIS
P.O. Box 307 Scotrun, Pa. 18355
wwiw.vanilestwelding.com
[Name " Ticyle vanFicet Test Date 7/6/2020 Rev.
ID Numbar KVF4417 Record No. 6 9604, 9605
Stamp No. KVF4417 Std. Test No. 062020
Company VanFleet Welding WPS No. 1-12-1 1
Division Structural Welding Qualified To AWS D1.1 2015
Type or AWS
BASE METALS Speciiication Grade Group No. Size (NPS) Schedula Thicknass Diameter
Base Material ASME A106 1 2.5 EX HVY 552 2.575
Welded To ASME A106 1 2.5 EX HVY 552 2.875
VARIABLES Actual Values RANGE QUALIFIED
Type of Weld Joint GROOVE OPEN ROQT (CJP) GROQVE AND FILLET OPEN ROOT (CJP)
Base Metal AWS GROUP 1 AWS GROUP 1
Groove Fillet Groove Fillet
Plate Thickness N/A N/A UNLIMITED UNUMITED
Pipe/Tube Thickness .552 N/A UNLIMITED UNLIMITED
Pipe Diameter 2.5 NIA 1" TO UNLIMITED UNLIMITED
Welding Process SMAW SMAW
Type (Manual, Semiautomatic,
Me)::‘;mn(izec,l, Au{fmatir:) MANLAL MANUAL
Backing NONE WITH OR WITH OQUT
Filler Metal (AWS Spec.) A5.1 AS.XX
AWS Classification E6010(ROOT) / E7018 (FILL) ALL
F-Number 4 I 1-4
Position 6G 16, 26, 3G, 4G, 5G, AND 6G
Groove - Plate & Pipe > 24 in N/A 125" UNLIMITED
Groove — Pipe < 24 in 2.5° 1" DIA. TO UNLIMITED
Fillet — Plate & Pipe > 24 in N/A UNLIMITED
Fillet - Pipe < 24 in N/A 1" DIA. TO UNLIMITED
Progression UP HILL UP HILL
GMAW Transfer Made N/A NIA
Single or Mulliple Electrodes SINGLE SINGLE
Gas/Flux Type N/A N/A
TEST RESULTS
Accepiance
Type of Test Criteria Resulls Remarks
SIDE BEND OF 4 SPECIMENS AS IPER AWS D1.1 FIGURE 9.28 AWS D.1.1 4.9.1
SPECIMEN 1, 2, 3, AND 4 AWS D1.14.9.1 | PASS ALL 4 PASS WITH 0 INDICATIONS

CERTIFICATION

Test Conducted by )
Laboratory TANNERSVILLE SHOP
Test Number 6

File Number

TYAD6

We, the undersigned, ceriify that the statements in this record are correct and that the test welds were prepared, welded, and tested in
accordance with the requirements of Clause 4 of AWS D1.1/D1.1M (2015 ) Structural Welding Code—Stoel.

(year) -

CWL, 12040771
PR 41412021

Manufacturer or Contractor VANFLEET WELDING

Authorized by 1
.a:'.'i: ' A
Date \ z',{arz'/

Form M-4




CODE (Circle One)-

DL1 / D12/ D15 / DLg I ASMETX / NAVSEA 248 / DI17.1 / B2.1 /D151

Company: _ Durg  Mepnayzra, Consrguerzos/ o
Mon [ Tues [ Wed Thur Fri | Sat | Sun Date(s) Time ]
Y MARCH 200

Process Root Fill Position Progression  Current Polarity WITIJOB #
SMAW () O ' 23 4 56 _ o ‘
GTAW (] Gruue ROOO0OO  vphit ® bc &) er & [yTols| | L]
FCAW (O X 1 23473 ' —
GMAW  [X] < Filler O00cOooO Down () AC O EN [
saw (O 0

L e e New Pre-Qual (] New PQR (]
Wps_ - o7-=2 o o Old Pre-Qual (O 0Id PQR [

,»
Base Metal(s) , Filler Metal(s)
Material Spec - 3867 tu_-i__g,,_f_“/__m_“__ AWS Spec__ <77 eléns- S/ s\h £8IT1- 1 “l[_fj
Type or Grade Zil ta__ Fif e SFA Number__ 57 2 ¢ 5:5%
Thickness e 5 to__ &> F Number S /4 .
Diameter /4 L Diameter 0, 03577, 00 H<# o
£ dom . S /-" T
Preheat L PWHT " -
reeat Min___ 2-56 " e Temperaters  /\/ =

Innerpass Max -7 56% — HoldTime !ﬂ.?‘ ({f"j L
Shielding Gas Backing Gas .
Element(s) AQGou JCor Elemem(s) VjfH
Ratio (%)__ 7‘5 2= Se— G0 N L
Flow Rate ,x__ﬁz-"_a'_;j % Ly H Flow Rae —~ /a
Joint Details Backing
Groove Angle__ < Without X
Root Opening___ /2™ Wi ]
Root Face G-1/22.  Both Sides ]
GMAW Transfer Mode
Spray O )
Globular ] L
Short Circuit 0 $7 7
Pulsed Spray () L o )
Contact Tube jo Gas Cup Size: g‘,[ﬁ e .' 1 T T
Work Distance: zg;} T BN Miinsaumas:
(nnerpass Cleaning: by 2 L“ T I D S—

t !ﬁl(, Lj)u,l,s‘n/

Notes, m\M \:m \é\%l_\xan gk Vg7

YTTI Witness: o

I

e e e ettt e .

Total # of Passes:




WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

WTTI

WWNWTTIL.COM 1144 N. GRAHAM ST, » ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 + TEL 610.820-0551 » FAX 610-820-0274

LABORATORY TEST REPORT
LABORATORY TEST NUMBER: 201803005 DATE: 03072018
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechanics] Constrict oa, Ing,
MATERIAL SPECIFICATION: ASTM A387 Grade 11 CL 1/2 to ASTM A38Y Grade 11 CL 177
THICKNESS: 150" o §.50"
IDENTIFICATION ON SAMPLE: Delivered C “oupon Edentified ag "Test A
TYPE OF TEST: Test for Qualification of Procedure

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS
IAW BT-1, Current Revision

SPECIMEN ID SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NO. RESULTS
] Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
2 Transverse Side Bend per QW.-462.2 PASSED
3 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
4 Trangverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED

TENSILE TEST RESULTS
AW TT- {, Currens Revision
AINIMIA TENSILE R EQUIRED: 75000

TENSILE FENSILE
Winzi TIICKNESS AREA LOAD STRENGTH LOCATION & TYPE
SPECIMEN ID {in) fin) fsy in) (Ths) {psi) OF FAILURE
! [.7490 1.4540 LIL20 7600 E7.790 BR-Ductile
2 07490 14770 LGS 92,008 LRMEEN Bhi-Duetle
ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS

SPECIMEN ID RESULTS

1 Visual nspection PASSED

FINAL RESULTS: PASSED
COMMENTS: PWHT. Sce attached paperwork,

TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH: ASME Scetion 1X - 2017
TESTIS) CONDUCTED BY: ANS
APPROVED BY: Dennis T. Tobash CWI17 WTTI WTTI dab #: JOR1 2473

SIGNATURE: f——r-»n_ |

Curaitiy ”J'l &l Ru i3

fisted an Te

¥ m..'zul ’x~ Al wwi il
o and are in oo h i
Y e fi <L'c ann 1t VTTEs faeilig # n('\ Us dem cowee s divees sontac) wich oy
sptiaipmen of such.

L) 'r'
5 Lol ng poinc d
" devices containing single boundar

Page 1 of 1



AT T

LA NARI P
£ @\
w T’ T ' { ( ,*:r___)_,_'_' WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE
') AU 5
A% NTTILEON \\,\ y 143 N GRAHAMN 8T, ALLENTOWN, PA {0108 - TEL 810-320.35540 -+ FAY [10.520.0271

CERTIFICATIE OF CONFORMA NCE

POSTWELD HEAT TREAMENT

LABORATORY TEST NUMBERS: 201803026
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechunical Construction, Inc,
MATERIAL SPECIFICA TION: ASTM SA 387 Grade P22 Cliss 2

Post weld heat treatment was performed on weld jests coupens witnessed by Durr
Mechanical Construction, Inc. al WTT]

Ramp Up Rate: 200° F per hour
Hold Temp: 133500 F

Hald Time: 2 hours

Ramp Down Rute: 100° F pev Hour lo ambicnt emperature.

CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH: Customer Requirements
CERTIFIED BY: Matthew Young / WTT] DATE: 3-8-2018
SIGNED BY: .z & o

el



WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

WTTI |

VWWHL.WTTLCOM 1144 N. GRAHAM ST. - ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 + TEL 610-620-8551 - FAX 610-820.0271

LABORATORY TEST REPORT
LABORATORY TEXT NUMBER: 201503028 DATE: 33/07/21%
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechzniczl Construction, Ing,
MATERIAL _\PI'CIF!C ATION: ASTM A3S7 Grade 22 CL 2 to ASTM A3&7 CradeZ2 CL 2
THICKNESS: 1.50" wo 150"
IDENTIFICATION ON SAMPLE: Deliverd Coupon identified as "WPS: SA-G-]
TYPE OF TEST: Test fior Qualificasion of Procedurs

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS
1AW BT-1, Current Revision

SPECIMEN ID SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NO. RESULTS
] Transverse Side Bead per QW-462.2 PASSED
2 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
3 Tranaverse Side Bend per (YW-4632.2 IPASSED
4 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED

TENSILE TEST RESULTS
IAW TT-1, Currenr Reviyion
MINIMUM TENSILE REQUIRED: 75000

TENSILE TENSILE
HWIDTH THICKNESS AREA LOAD STRENGTH LOCATION & TVPE
SPECIMEN ID fin} fisid 75 i {Ihs) {pxi OF FAILLURE
i 0 AS00 14700 100260 995110 90250 BiT-Dactile
2 07500 14820 1.0820 125100 BM-Dctils
ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS
SPECIMEN ID RESULTS
i Visual Inspection PASSED
FINAL RESULTS: PASSED
COMMENTS: PWHT: S¢g allached paperwork.
TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH: ASME Section 1X - a7
TEST(S) CONDUCTED BY: ANS
APPROVED BY: Dennis T, Tobash CWI/ Wil BWTTI Job #: JOB12473

SIGNATURE:

seat only ey sp enisd fested and are in r,J'u,','fu P MJ h :r'),wlr adefeh stanidardis), andisr conceacy
e poing duving tealing ar inspeciian gt Wity 8 fackity kus thiy ftem come o divee! contact with SRy, mereney comeaneds, o
:~:u1frJr'f g aingle boundary ol nrent of such.

o
regnires,
HI s

Page 1 of |



WTTI

VWWWTTL.COM

LABORATORY TEST REPORT
LABORATORY TEST NUMBER: 201804112 DATE: 04/i3/2018
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechanica) Construction, Inc,
MATERIAL SPECIFICATION: A/SA-387 12 CL2w A/SA-38722C1.2
THICKNESS: |.500"
IDENTIFICATION ON SAMPLE: Deliverad Coupon ldentified 23 WPS $A-32.7
TYPE OF TEST: Test for Qualification of Procedure

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS

IAW BT-1, Current Revision
SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NO.

SPECIMEN ID

! Transverse Side Bend per QW-262.2
2 Transverse Side Band per QW-46222
3 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2
4 Transverse Side Bend per QW.462 2
TENSILE TEST RESULTS
AW TT-1, Current Revision
MINIMUM TENSILE REQUIRED: 75,000
TENSILE TENSILE
WinTr THICKNESS ARFE A LOAD STRENGTH
SPECIMEN ID (in) fire) sq in) (lbs) {psi}
1 0.7500 14500 L.CBO0 98,000 96,740
2 0.7500 15300 1.1400 96,700 84,824
ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS
SPECIMEN ID
1 Visual Inspzction

FINAL RESULTS: PASSED

COMMENTS: PWHT @ 1350F for 1.5 hours,

TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACC ORDANCE WITH: ASME Section [X - 2017
TEST(S) CONDUCTED BY: MJY

APPROVED BY: Dennis T. Tobash CW] / WTTI

SIGNATURE: \ ; e v

OQUALITY POLICY STATEMENT
The services regoreed in (his documens wore zerformed in accordance with Welder Training and Testing
@! Quality Manuat, Rev. 17, 0/30/i2 and AWS dcoreditad 1 wst Facility (Cere, W000201). WTTY is aceredis
y listed on Testing Cers. 342007 and 345 0.92. The Scope of Avereditation is availuble & Wwwe sl com,
— . These recorded resulis represent euly the speciments) tested and aye in compliance with
é?SBEQLIE.Q reguirement{s). At no point during testing or inspection of WIT) & fuciiity has this i
FERTING OFRT 813000 goieae coilaining single boundury containment of such

Page 1 of 1

WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

1144 N. GRAHAM ST. - ALLENTOWN, PA 18403 - TEL 610-820-9551 + FAX E£10.320.0271

RESULTS
PASSED
PASSED
PASSED
PASSED

LOCATION & TYPE
OF FAILURE

BM-Ductile
BM-Ductile

RESULTS
PASSED

WTTI Job #: 10R12759

iInssitute's Guality System, governed by
ed by A2LA ¢ IS0 17025 far the 1051 methods

applicable codey), standarvd(s), andior contraet

e come into divect contast with mercury, mereury compounds, ar



PEEE

pes
CODE (Civele One): D11/ DLZ / DL5 / D16 /({LSA[E IX} NAVSEA 248 / D17.1 / B2.1 / D151

, f"

Company: Yo, ONSTINLTION, o

Mion Tuex“v‘.f-*c: Thur Fri S‘—l Sun Datel s} Tim-cm
f;Ii Jfl,rl !}ls J"_f_¥r ’; 5'( :., 5:‘/:

T0€eSs Root Fill Position Progression Current Pelarity WITIJOR &
SMAW [ & 1 23 4 56 B _ o
GTaw J [0  Groove r 100000 Uphit &) pc & eP &0 [ifols] TTT T
FCAW ;‘j O 2345 | S o ]
GMAW & Qs Filler Q[jr_‘;cj O Down (&) AC [ EN [
saw O O

WES - 57 -4

Base M ua}(s}f
Material Spec_ /. 3
Type or Grade

New Pre-Qual (J New PQR X

Thickness_ 1.5 .,
Diameter ¢ .':L_M
Preheat

Preheat Min
Innerpass Mox

Shielding Gas
Zlement(s) A '
Ratic (%)
Flow Rate_

Joint Deiails

“~ o O
Groove Angle_ A0~
% =
Root Opening i)
Root Face_ -~ '3z

GMAW Transfer hode

Spray O
Globular n

Short Circuit ¢} 77
Pulsed Spray (]
Contact Tube to )
Work Distance: n/z

Innerpass Cleaning:

PWHT

Temperature_! 792 900

Filler Metal(s)

Old Pre-Qual (J Old PQR (J

Hold Time_ | b oes

Elementfs)
Ratlo (%)
Flow Rae

Backing .
Without [
With ]

Both Sides [

GT%W Tunpsten
Size_/V/n

Type. AJ/A

Gas Cup Size; ¥ /A
v

LY

Noles:

AWS Spec AL 99/5 L
SFA Number Sonss
F Nuraber_ ! ' ) ——
s T 7
Diameter ‘Y S
i
i
i
. - |
: |
|
| i

[P R s
AR T 2

YTTI Witness:

Pass # & Amps | Volts  1Tra rvel %Eas:
st A1 Lo % rpe
Sapny =3 / : G . o - f‘~%.£.{3_rf_1___,_ "

1
|

| -f

S S N S

ko

MJ' — —
: |
I . i -
i ! _ _
S A S
T
i
-
27
2




CODE (Circle One): D1.7 / D1.2 / D15 / DL.6 7/ ASMEIX / NAVSEA 248 / D17.1 / B2.1 / D151

Company: Dot Mesyayzcar Loys TRUCTIon,

Mon | Tues |Wed | Thur | Fri | Sar [ Sun Dateis) - Timc__~ N
/ Lf ﬂ’"‘«AﬁCH ] oo

Process Root Fill Position Progressivn  Current Polarity WITIJOB &

SMAW (O [ I 2 3 4 56 3 _ - , .

CTAW ) 0O Gooe OOOOD  Upkil & nc &) EP X [siofs] ] |

Fecaw () J 12345 - ]

aMaw WL sl OOO00O Down [ AC (O EN (]

saw - OO
New Pre-Qual (J New PQR (J

wes . SA-5%-y _ OldPreQual O 0Ol PQR (]
Base Metal(s) _ Filler Metal(s) o
Material Spec_ SA SET g 24227 ) AWS Spec_ STT E€905-83 /gt EXIT) ~121P%,
Type or Grade___ /27 to Pz SFANumber  5.2%5 7S50
Thichness_ .5 w .3 FNumber. & 777 e
Diameter_____Ai/A w__prja Diameter o635~ [ bhsv i
7

Preheat ; PWHT , . P e |
Preheat Min___ 200 Temperature_ // /:j . ~ Joint Skeich ]
fnnerpass Max__ 7574  god Time_ T4 )4
Shielding Gas Backing Gas _ ‘ ;
Element(s) CD’_‘.L_{’{L';,_?* _ Element(s) / | i SRS
Ratio (%)75/ 1.5 “SOTEEE  Ratio (%) J“, - :r______ﬁ,_.-—-—— ,
Flow Rate_ * %o bl Flow Rate ALIA ; ,

4-45 IL—AL_CT_. — ﬁi#.. i e - B ;
loint Details . Backing | Pass # | Amps | Volis  Travel Speed |
Groove Angle _,v,, Without % s F T ps_ S e Seed
Root Opening__ /p" With ! r;_L«....fg,-._.?.%B_ — -.a_‘“_("f"):/-_:‘fj.l_m
RootFace__ ¢4. ;ik . Both Sides () f‘-‘t;)\'(/k’_é_tjw._bT_x Sio N 23 liZ-24 1o
GMAW Transfer Mode GTAW Tungsten S ST S B
Spray ) Size I N L -
Stebular [ Type, SSCTNDI S S
short Cirenit (] =77 " T
Pulsed Spray (] A T M%L
contact Tube to Gas Cup Size: - . ]
Work Distance: j . R
[nnerpass Cleaning; %NL»_\_‘Q&Q_Bru;& / {a) lﬁc,g:.l “"“ B Nadacs .

i 3y !-' +
Notes: igiged b\.\\ V\‘\elie \‘sqmg‘rm A i N
fAY e NS | - e

{TTI Witness:




WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

WTTI

WRWWWTTLCOM 1144 N, GRAHAM 8T, - ALLENTOWH, PA 18108 « TEL 510.820-9551 + FAX 610-820.0274

LABORATORY TEST REPORT
LABORATORY TEST NUMBER: 201802354 DATE: 022002018
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechanical Construction. Tnc,
MATERIAL SPECIFICATION: A/SA-387 P91 CL 2 o A/SA-IRT PY] Cl 2
THICKNESS: 1.560)°
IDENTIFICATION DN SAMPLE: Deliverad [ otpon Tdentifizd as I\ e
TYPE OF TEST: Test for Qualification of Procedure
OTHER: 1G, GMAW f FOAW

fleel

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS
IAW BT-1, Current Revision

SPECIMEN ID SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NG RESULTS
i Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.3 PASSED
2 Traraverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
B Travsverse Side Beod per QW-452. PASRED
4 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED

TENSILE TEST RESULTS
LAW TT-1, Current Revision
MINIMUA TENSILE REQUIRED: 83000

TENSILE TENSILE
Winryg THICKNESS AREA LOAD STRENGIH LOCSTION & TYPE
SPECIMEN ID {in) {irn) {33 §13) {1hs) {psi) OF FAILURE

1 ST t.a1sn 45387 4E.400 106,210 BR-Ductile

2 (1.7430 08030 [1.386A 66 600 111,632 BRLDuedie

3 {.7400 0.55G0 02119 21360 100,267 BNI-Duectile

4 7500 06,9120 00841} TOR00 192,631 BM-Ductile

ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS

SPECIMEN ID RESULTS

I Visual fnspesiion FASSED

FINAL RESULTS: PASSED

COMMENTS: v/

TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH- A SKLE Section 1X - 2017
TEST(S) CONDUCTED BY: SUY

APPROVED BY: Dennis T Tobash OW1/ WTT

WITI Job #: JOB12352
SIGNATURE: L\ "\,Q.‘. \ .
.

QUALITY POLICY STATEMENT
Tt sarvicas reporte !m i foviment were performed in acesrdanes with Welder Train tng and Testing institire’s Quality Spown, goversiod by
Crueality Man .ml Rev (7, 00:30724 and AWS Accredited Test Fact ViCert, BI0020) 5 WETT iy uecrediped Oy AMA 10 IS0 F7623 Jor the tesi mothods
listed ap Tusting Cer! 3430.00 and 3430.02. The Sz ope of decreditation is aveifable 6! www, with con,
Tiese recorded rasults eepresent only the specimanis) tested and are in compliance with u,mlu.am_ cudels), standurd(s), andiar contrac
A:Q;REQLTED requrementiy). A: n.xpwn. during testing or inspeciion of W1
TISTING CENT 234

FT0s fucility s this icen: come indo direct confact wish mercury, mercury compounds, ov
e

devizey contaimng single boundary containment of such.

Page 1 of 1



CODE ( Circle One):

D1.1 / D12 / D15 / D16 ! ASMEIX'/ NAV

SEA 248 / D171 / B2.1 / DiI5.1

Company: Dy 2 Meeua NICAL CousTkucTIon N
Mon } Tues | Wed | Thur [ Fri Sat | Sun Datels) Time
4 MAL LK 5o p
Process Rant Fil Pasition Progression  Current Polarity WITI JOB #
SMAW (] () 1 2 3 4 56 A , o
GTAW (X &j’ Grooe OOOOQO  Uphill ] pc (X e & [yTols] | ] |
FCAW [ [;&2 34 3 J | ol
eMaw OJ O mile OO0 O0on Dovn O AC () EN X Graw
saw (O 0O
B New Pre-Qual (J New PQR {37]
WPS g-37-1 o —— . OldPeQua O 0l PQR (]
Base Metal(s) Filler Metal(s) - _ y
Material Spec__ SAZSE 1o spzey AWSSpec__ fRzope  / €308LTQ-[/Y
Type or Grade 3oy to_ 364 SFA Number _‘_5'_«;;” S 22 o
Thickness_____ |.g 2 0l 10 1T iaciag ) F Number L ; 4 L
Diameter  Ajs 4y wNaA Diameter . J.0357 /7, p4s”
: wmg p:4 I &
Preheat - PWHT ‘
Preheat Min /6C§ Temperature 7/ /A e Ee _loint bl‘ﬁi‘ly s
Innerpass Max___ Uﬁ;o ;____ Hold Time ___/:Li’_/l».m« - ———
Shielding Gas Backing Gas ;
Element(s)_ _ALqﬁy_,” O Elementys) MNIA N §
Ratio (%) 16j28 Ratio (¢) N
Flow Ra(e . _:g_ jﬁ cth FlowRae__ /s (4 g % ——'[-
,.L————Oim Detail; ____ngjckm a Pass # Amps Volts | Travel Sgee
Uroove Angle 9_ I8 —_  Without % GTAW T e 7 P Z gt e
Roat Opemno :/‘f . Witk : = AR S— e e R AN A7 il
Root Face_ l/w __ BothSides () FCAW] 757 736 S N 12- 24T
PR S “‘J““-““”"i“ ST
GMAW Transfer Mode GTAW Tungsten S ]
Spray I Size g SR N D L A
Slobular LJ Type_ 1 Tresinter) '}___ - S— N A o
Short Cireun P ) T
Pulsed Spray U} B R S o
contact Tube to Gas Cup Size: SR B S '_‘ T
Vork Distance: e ‘“‘ A T ey
r“——“*—_—“—‘ s ,T,—_ T A
(nnerpass Cleaning o Anize, el l BCush i - — =
Notes: \"X@\kﬂ/\ V\“;rﬁ \4 -l'f\L'b:;g‘!- \j(‘M” — r" - .
U S I e i .

e

{TTI Witness: _

Total # of Passes: e -




FOR No.: 4-57-1
PROCEDURE QUALIFICATION REPDRT Date: IH2018

(PQR) Rev. No.: 0

_ . Date: %18

WPS follawed during welding of test coupon: 4-57-1 o

Welding process(es) used: ___ GMAW and FCAW Type(s):___Semi-Automatic
Base Metal Specification(s}: ASIE S6 237, Gr 11 0L 143
ASME P-No(s): _ Flo i Pllo. 4

Backing: None
Flate: [y Thickness: 3.500"
Pipe: | ] Thickness:  NA Diametar: Mid
Position: iG, Flat

e JOMB L E =V BT wELD

Weld Deposit Thickness(es) {_by%h welding process):
See Page 3 for typical joint design _ GNMAW: 0. 125" FCAW: { ayse

Shielding Gas: GMAW - Argon 75% 7 CO2 25% Flow Rate: 35 - 44 ioth)
Backing Gas: None Flow Rate: oo {efm;

ER805-92

Filler Metal SFA No:

B1 7702197

AWSE Classification:

ASME F-Nois): ASME A-No(s): 3

Preheat Temp. (°F):
Welding Progression:

interpass Temperature (°F): 750 *~ max

Tungsten Typa/Size: M4
Electrical Curreni (tynel: Polarity: o Fositive -
PWHT Temp.: PWHT Holding Time: 2 g, min
String or Weave Bead: Oscillation: A
Max. Pass Thickness: o Pass (per side): Multinis .
Electrode: . Sipgle  GMAW Transfer Mode: Lincoin STT Bulge
Gther: None o
| Layer | Process |AWS Class| Dia. | Amps. Volts Other
FooT GhiAW ERBOS-B2 B0 23 Linzois Surtaee Vension Transter (57T Uses
Hed FCAW E2iTi 0 150-330 A
Balance | FCAW Ea1T1 0.045" | 150-330 NI

Reduced Section Tensile Tests

Specimen |Widih/Dia.| Thickness| Area Ult. Load (lbs.) ] Ult. Stress (psi)

Failure Location

1 0.749" | 1484 1112 37,500 87.790 Bass Mstal
= 0 740" 1.477 1108 92,000 83,160 ‘ Basa Welal

__MA [7A N Ny B YA A M/A
] ¢ RAA NIA, MiA NYA A DA NIA 1 NiA M/A

Guided Bend Tests: { X ) QW-452.2 (Side) { ) QW 462.3 (a) (Trans. R&F) [ ) QW 482,3 (b) (Long. R&F)

ESN Il Niv
) P
»

Specimen No. ___Result | Result Other
Transverss Sids Bsad i | Saiisfactony d 3 Bali -
Trangverss Side Beng 2 Satistantory P41 : oy
Welder Name: _ ®yls VanFlest £XN-RX-BT1E Visual Examination:
Lab. Test Performed By: __ Welder Training and Tesling Canter Report No.: 201803025

We certify that the stalements in this record are correct, and that the test coupons were prepared, welded &
tested in accordance with the requirements of Saction IX of the ASME 8 & PV Cade.
By: William Salvadore

Signature/Title

Date: 03/0%/3018

PQGR No.:  4-57-1




WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

WTTI E

WWW.WTTLCOM O /7 11saN.cRAHAM ST, - ALLENTOWN, PA 18109 + TEL 610.820-9551 + FAX §10.820-0274

LABORATORY TEST REPOR T
LABORATORY TEST NUMBER: 201802338 DATE: 03/01720158
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechanical Construction, Ine.
MATERIAL SPECIFICATION: A/SA-240 Type 3041 10 A/SA-240 Type 304L
THICKNESS: 500"
IDENTIFICATION ON SAMPLE- Delivered Coupen Identified as "Test AY
TYPE QF TEST: Test for Qualificarion of Procedure

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS
ML BRIND 1eST RESULTS

IAW BT-1, Current Revision

SPECIMEN ID SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NO. RESULTS
1 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
2 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
3 Transverse Side Bend per QwW-462.2 PASSED
4 Transversz Side Bend per QW-462 2 PASSED
TENSILE TEST RESULT. S
TAW TT-1, Current Revisian
MINIMUM TENSILE REQUIRED: 70,000
TENSILE TENSILE
WIDTH THICKNESS ARE A LOAD STRENGTH LOCATION & TYPE
SPECIMEN ID (in) {in} (sq in) tbs) {psij OF FAILURE
1 1.7490 0.4780 (.3380) 30,000 83,798 BM-Ductile
2 0.7490 0.4020 (.3685 3LE00 34.39a BM-Ductile
ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS
SPECIMEN 1D RESULTS
1 Visual Inspection PASSED

FINAL RESULTS: PASSED
COMMENTS: nia

TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACC ORDANCE WITH: ASME Section IX-2007
TEST(S) CONDUCTED BY: MIY
APPROVED BY: Dennis T, Tobash CWI / WTTI

SIGNATURE: T P v

WTTI Joh iz JORI2443

QUALITY POLICY STATEMENT
The services reportad in this document swere performed in accordanee with Welder Training and Testing institute's Ouality System, goversed by
Onality Manvol, Rev. 17, 21730714 and 4 WS decredited Test facility (Cert. HIOD2015 WTTT i ageredised by 4204 10 ISC 17925 for the test methods
listed on Testing Cert, 3436.0§ and 3430.82. The Scope of Avereditation is avetialie af www, witi conr.
B~ ey These rezcorded results represent only the speciman(s) tested and are in compliance with applicable coders), Standard(s;. undior contrace
lac CREDITED| requiremeni(s). A no poin during testing or inspection af WITI's Sactiity has this stem come ingo diveet contact with mercury, meveury compeunds, or
FENTING UFRT 2333000 i coniaiving single boundary containment of such,

Page1of1



WELDER TRAINING AND TESTING INSTITUTE

WTTI |

WWWWTTLCOM \‘. 7 1144 N. GRAHAM ST, « ALLENTOWHN, PA 16109 + TEL 610-E20-9551 - FAX 610-320-0271
.
LABORATORY TEST REPORT
LABORATORY TEST NUMBER: 261303024 DATE: 03/07/2018
COMPANY NAME: Durr Mechanical Construction, Ine.

MATERIAL SPECIFFCATION: ASTM A327 Grade 11 CL 1/2 40 ASTM A387 Grade PUCL 172
THICKENESS: 1.50" o0 1507

IDENTIFFCATION ON SAMPLE: Coupon [deniified as "WPS: 1.G-1 "

TYPE OF TEST: Tesl for Qualification of Procedure

GUIDED BEND TEST RESULTS
IAW BT-1, Current Revision

SPECIMEN D SPECIMEN TYPE & FIGURE NO. RESULTS
1 Traig 2 Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
2 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
3 Transverse Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED
B Transversz Side Bend per QW-462.2 PASSED

TENSILE TEST RESULTS
LAW LT, Curreny Revisian
MINIMUM TENSILE REQUIRED: 75000

FTENSILE TENSILE
WinyH THICENESS ARE LriD STRENGTH LOCATION & TYPE

SPECIMEN ID fiti} fin} {5y i) {ibs} {psi OF FAILURE

1 0TS0 L4920 171540 2,508 54,680 BM-Duetile

2 11,7490 14760 L1060 93,308 36,400 Bi4-Dhetike

ADDITIONAL TEST RESULTS

SPECTMEN ID RESULTS

1 Visuai [nspection PASSED

FINAL RESULTS: FASSED
COMMENTS: PWHT: Sce attached paperwork

TEST(S) CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH: ASME Saction 1X - 2017
TESTIS) CONDUCTED BY: ANS

APPROVED BY: Dennis T. Tobask UW! 7 WITH A WITI.fab #: OB 12473
SIGNATURE:  — \ S_—~——_
P ok

DUALITY POLICY STATEMENT
ex reperivd in His Ji Fiete s {

cf 7 i wpre performed w sceordancy mr': Heldar Teaining and J-w'm;; inx
i Dnal] 'm setd, A’u 1" r;. T ld and SWWH 2eovediied Test #s 8N WTTT o aceredived by 4204 10 50 §70)3
1 aad 373002, The Sz ¢ Cri .fuuun iy avaiiabie ot wwww iy, )
— e, These vecord sy G i < {
,

- = rd gre in cn-mp.u age with applivadle codelsl, slandardisy, undior contraet
A\‘LR D!TED‘.

$ ooy

/ v tnspection ol WYTYS fucilily fas dhis o come ity divsol contaet wirk INLFENTY, EPITIrY Companas, oF
U devices containinig s :r(*h ?\nvm 'rvh centzingieal of such,

Page 1 of 1



R. Douglas Olmstead, P.E.
134 Lesoine Drive
Henryville, PA 18332
(perdo@ptd.net)
570.688.6374

PROFILE:

Company executive and senior level project manager experience with a civil engineering
background. Experienced in senior management as an owner in three companies with oversight of
daily operations; Insuring proper staffing levels; and coordinating multiple projects simultaneously
involving in-house personnel as well as outside consultants to achieve company and client
objectives. Proven record of completing projects on budget, some with multimillion dollar budgets;
as well as controlling and achieving company financial needs and goals. Well respected by clients
as primary company contact which provided repeat business. Well-rounded experience in all facets
of civil engineering in both the private and public sector from initial planning and developer
assistance to detailed project design, utility systems, permitting, public presentation, regulatory
coordination, bid preparation and construction observation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Current Positions:
Northeast Site Contractors, Inc. (Project Engineer/Manager)

Serve as the principal contact on a major site construction contract, in excess of $20M, with the
Prime Contractor (Turner Construction Company). My role involves coordination of RFIs,
schedules, BIM, subcontractors, suppliers, submittals, plan changes/bulletins, workflow, and file
control. In addition to this roll, T assist, as needed, in a project management roll, on other projects.

Legend Management Services, LL.C (Development Manager)

Take the lead position on certain development projects, under the guidance of the CEO, to handle
property owner relations; hire professional teams; coordinate the entitlement process; establish
working relationships with local regional and state government for a project to coordinate agency
review and approvals; develop cost information; work with the real estate group to procure
tenants; identify land owners interested in a project; identify limited partners; bid construction
and work with contractors; identify grant opportunities; and coordinate construction loans,

Past Experience:
C Castle, LLC (Project Coordinator)

Coordinated the initial planning, design, and overall development of a new resort in the Pocono
Mountains of Pennsylvania. The estimated budget was more than $250 Million.



Olmstead & Ruiz-Smith, LL.C (Owner)

Day-to-day operation of the company included consultant management, engineering, client
relations, marketing, and finance. Direct consultant services included: Alternate Engineer for
Upper Mount Bethel Township, Northampton County, PA; site feasibility studies; preparation of
Land Development Plans; Zoning Use applications; utility connection applications and building
permits.

Middle Smithfield Township (Township Engineer)

Completed the technical review of all subdivision and land development plan applications that
came before the Township. Provided review and technical support for the Township’s Sewage
Authority. Specific highlights included:

e Designed another full-access entry into a Planned Residential Community that had only one
full-access entry to serve 1,500 residences.

e Re-designed 300 feet of a major road in a PRD after the road collapsed, including the
preparation, submission, and receipt of an individual NPDES permit from the PaDEP and the
USACOE across high-quality wetlands. An emergency permit was applied for and received in
48 hours from PaDEP and 72 hours from PaDOT. The project was completed in less than 3
months.

e Facilitated the transfer of wastewater capacity from a private developer to the Township
without expanding the wastewater treatment facility saving the Township millions of dollars.

e Spearheaded getting the PA American Water Company to sponsor a water main project to
serve the commercial corridor while also providing fire protection for the same corridor.

e Co-authored a total revision of the Township’s Zoning Ordinance.

Boucher & James, Inc. (Director of Engineering and Regional Manager)

Directed the engineering staff of about 15 for non-municipal clients. Concurrently served as the
Regional Manager of the office in Stroudsburg, PA, and project manager for multiple projects.
Specific highlights included:

e The expansion of a small 2-room suite into a two-story regional office.

o Design, submission and approval for the first unified commercial project which included a
branch bank, two fast-food restaurants and a chain pharmacy on separate parcels with limited
(by design) access to a state road.

e Engineer for Price Township (5 years) which included rewriting the stormwater management
ordinance to comply with the state’s new stormwater management regulations.

RKR Hess Associates, Inc. (Vice President)

Project Manager for my entire tenure at RKR Hess. Shareholder titles included Vice President and

Corporate Treasurer. Duties included, in addition to serving as a Project Manager, the day-to-day

operations of the company, oversight of the OSHA program, companywide staff scheduling, and

the ability to hire/fire staff. Specific highlights included:

¢ Project Manager and design engineer for a 2,500 lot subdivision over a 10-year period.

e Engineer for Monroe County (10 years); Engineer for Monroe County Planning Commission (5
years); and Engineer for Price Township (10 years)



EDUCATION AND TRAINING

e Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering, University of Pennsylvania (U of P), Philadelphia, PA

e Graduate Courses in Transportation and Environmental Engineering at U of P

e Continuing Education courses and seminars in the field of corporate management, project
management; ethics; and other miscellaneous engineering courses

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS

e Professional Engineer, Pennsylvania (PE030082E), current expiration date: 09/30/2025

PUBLIC SERVICE AND PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

e Pocono Health System/Pocono Medical Center Board of Directors
e Greater Pocono Chamber of Commerce
e Pocono Healthcare Management Board of Directors

C:\Users\Doug\Resumes\chronological resume dated 10252016.docx



TOWNSHIP OF POCONO, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
RESOLUTION NO. 2025-03

A RESOLUTION GRANTING CONDITIONAL
PRELIMINARY/FINAL LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL OF
BROOKSTEAD APARTMENTS

WHEREAS, the applicant, Brookstead, LLC, submitted a plan application titled
“Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Brookstead Apartments” (the “Plan”).
The applicant proposes to construct a four-story 64-unit apartment building, with associated
parking. The property is located in the C — Commercial Zoning District; and

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer has reviewed the Plan and offered comments in his letters
dated June 5, 2024, October 1, 2024 and January 7, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Planning Commission recommended the conditional plan
approval of the Plan at a meeting held on January 13, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners desires to take final action on
this Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
Pocono Township, County of Monroe, and Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

That the following requests for modification from the Subdivision and Land Development
Ordinance are hereby granted:

1. SALDO Sections 390-29 K: Community and Financial Impact Analysis. The applicant
shall not be required to submit a community and financial impact analysis.

2. SALDO Section 390-43.A(6)(e)[2][a] — Disturbance of Steep Slopes. Applicant shall be
permitted to disturb 43.7% of the existing steep slopes.

;] SALDO Section 390-55.D.(1)(a) and(c): Street Trees: The applicant is proposing three
(3) street trees and to utilize the existing woodlands to satisfy the remaining number of
required street trees.

4. SALDO Section 390-55.D.(3)(a): Street Trees: The applicant is permitted five (5) of the
seven (7) required street trees along S.R. 0611 to be located further than 15 feet from the
right-of-way line.

3. SALDO Sections 390-55.F.(3)(a)[2]: Buffer Plantings: The existing remaining
woodlands are permitted to be utilized to complete the required buffer and to allow buffer
plantings outside of the required buffer width.



0. SALDO Section 390-55.F.(4)(a)[1]: Trees. The existing remaining woodlands shall be
permitted to complete the required screen.

7. SALDO Section 390-55.(G): Screening. The trees and shrubs planted in the riparian
buffer are permitted to be smaller than requirements of this Section.

8. SALDO Section 390-57.C: Wetland Buffers. The applicant is proposing a portion of the
building, retaining wall and grading within the wetlands buffer.

9. SALDO Section 390-59.B: Parking Spaces. The applicant is proposing 9-foot wide
parking spaces.

That the following requests for modification of the Brodhead and McMichael Creeks Stormwater
Management Ordinance are hereby granted:

1. SMO Section 365-8.L.: “Roof drains should not be connected to streets, sanitary or storm
sewers, or roadside ditches in order to promote overland flow and infiltration/percolation
of stormwater.” Applicant proposes to have all roof drains connect to the storm sewer.

2. SMO Section 365-10.1.(6)(b)[1]: Wetlands Buffer. The applicant is proposing a portion
of the building, retaining wall and grading within the wetlands buffer.

3. SMO Section 365-13.B.: Design Criteria for Rainfall Data. The applicant is proposing to
utilize the NOAA Atlas 14 rainfall data as part of the stormwater management analysis to
be consistent with the NPDES Application calculations.

That the “Preliminary/Final Land Development Plan for Brookstead Apartments” as
shown on the plan prepared by Hanover Engineering Associates, dated April 29, 2024, as revised,
be hereby approved with the following conditions and provided the plan is revised as follows,
subject to the review and approval of the Township Engineer and/or Township Solicitor:

1. The applicant shall comply with all of the conditions and requirements identified in the
Township Engineer’s letters dated June 5, 2024, October 1, 2024 and January 7, 2025.

2. The applicant shall enter into an Improvements Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

3. The applicant shall enter into a Maintenance Agreement with the Township and provide
appropriate security, if deemed necessary by the Township.

4. The applicant shall enter into a Stormwater Management and Maintenance Agreement with the
Township, if deemed necessary by the Township.

5. The applicant shall pay all necessary fees associated with the Plan, including but not limited to
a fee in lieu of dedicating open space in the amount of § , any outstanding




plan account charges and all professional services fees, prior to the recording of the Plan.

6. The applicant shall obtain all required permits and approvals from other governmental and
regulatory agencies prior to presenting the Plan for signatures.

7. The applicant shall provide the requisite number of plans which are signed and notarized by
the owner and sealed by the engineer.

8. The applicant shall meet all conditions of the plan approval, and Plan shall be recorded within
twelve (12) months of Conditional Plan approval, and agrees that if such conditions are not
met, the Conditional Plan approval will be considered void.

9. The applicant shall accept these conditions in writing within five (5) days of receipt of the
Board of Commissioners Resolution, otherwise the Plan is denied.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the
Township of Pocono the day of , 2025.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Jerrod Belvin Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




January 21, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on January 21, 2025 and
was opened by Chair Richard Wielebinski at 6:01 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Ellen Gnandt, present; Natasha Leap, present; Mike Velardi, present; Brian Winot, present.
Rich Wielebinski, present.

In Attendance: Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon Tressler, Engineer; James Wagner, Chief of Police;
Patrick Briegel, Public Works Director; Jennifer Gambino, Events Coordinator; Jerrod Belvin, Township
Manager.

Public Comment

Cheryl Parks (Resident) — Stated that the Kennel has 9 more puppies. She would like to meet with the
Police Chief prior to the next hearing with the Magistrate.

Announcements — There was an executive session held prior to this evening’'s meeting regarding
personnel.

Presentations

Kalahari — Sewer Planning Module —Pennoni Engineering. Discussion was had between the board,
solicitor and Pennoni Engineering.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve Resolution 2025-02 Public Sewer
Extension Plan Revision. All in favor. Motion carried.

Resolutions

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to approve Resolution 2025-01 granting an
extension of time for the conditional approval of the Running Lane, LLC Preliminary/Final Land
Development Plan to February 6, 2024 to satisfy the conditions set forth in Resolution 2020-08. All in
favor. Motion carried.

Consent Agenda

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the January 6, 2025 regular meeting of the Board of
Commissioners.

o Financial transactions through January 16, 2025 as presented, including ratification of general
fund expenditures, sewer operating expenditures and gross payroll, vouchers payable, sewer
operating expenditures, construction fund expenditures, capital reserve expenditures and
transfers in the amount of $570,040.53.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor.
Motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS —

Personnel — None
Travel/Training Authorizations - None

Commissioner Comments

Richard Wielebinski — President

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to appoint Jerrod Belvin as the MCATO
representative for Pocono Township. All in favor. Motion carried.




January 21, 2025

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to accept the new fee schedule for 2025 from
T&M Consulting Engineers. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to advertise for members of the Pocono
Township Building Board of Appeals (UCC). All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to advertise & go out for bid, Township
cleanup days spring cleanup April 25-26 & fall cleanup September 26-27.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to extend the offer of employment to, for the
title of advertised position (Assistant Public Works Manager), for a start date of 3-1-2025 to Jennifer
Gambino. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion to open the agenda, seconded by N. Leap, to discuss filling an
upcoming vacant administrative position. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by B. Winot, to advertise for the open position of
administrative assistant. All in favor. Motion carried.

* R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to table the purchase of a main road frontage
sign for the new campus (NCC BIdg.) from Bartush signs a costar vendor in the amount of $
41,920.48. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to table the purchase of the cabinetry for the
employee kitchen from Lowes in the amount of $11,408.92 after obtaining 3 quotes, leaving Lowes
with the lowest bid. All in favor. Motion carried.

= R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to waive fees for pavilion rental for Pocono
Garden Club 8-12-2025. All in favor. Motion carried.

= This Motion to purchase countertops for employe cafeteria from Lowes (costars vendor) in the
amount of 7,845.89 was missed.

Natasha Leap — Vice President

= N. Leap made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to approve quote to Breathe E-Z LLC for duct
cleaning in admin wing of NCC in the amount of $8195.00. Discussion was had. All in favor. Motion
carried.

Ellen Gnandt - Commissioner

= SBA Cell Tower — An extension was received.
» Solar Field — They want to do some trenching in Phase B. No new violations.
= Kennel — The next hearing is February 4t with the magistrate.

Mike Velardi — Commissioner
Brian Winot — Commissioner
Reports

Zoning Report — See report

Fire — End of year fire report presented by Assistant Chief, Corey Sayre. The fire department has a total
of 597 calls for the year.

Police Report —

* December Department Stats & Updates. 1008 calls for service for the month, 20 criminal arrests,
eight summary/non traffic arrests and only 51 traffic accidents investigated.

= E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to purchase a Training Mat in the amount of
$9,774.36 to be applied to the ARPA funds.

= E. Gnandt made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to purchase a Forensic Evidence Drying Cabinet
in the amount of $14,959.62 to be applied to the ARPA funds. All in favor. Motion carried.




January 21, 2025

Manager Report

County Hazard Mitigation Update — Final draft is getting close.

Update Green Light Go — Some of the wiring issues have been corrected. We have been issued an
extension to the grant deadline. Still not online with PennDOT.

LERTA Update — We presented our Ordinance to the school board. Senator Brown attended. We
were met with a lot of questions. We will be on the next school board agenda.

NCC Update — painting is approx. 95% complete. Flooring will be installed within the next two weeks.
Major construction is completed for the administration wing. Punch list items are moving forward
along with installation of cabinets, counter tops, and flooring. :

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi, to authorize the township manager to sign
the Right-of-Way agreement with Blue Ridge Cable, for the purpose of providing cables to the
maintenance building at Mountain View Park. All in favor. Motion carried.

Several Pocono Township representatives attended the kickoff event for the Monroe County 250
quincentennial.

Public Works

Sewer Business Update — we are working on creative ways to utilize the backside of the system.
MCTI Sewer Connect

Current Public Works Projects — New employee will be starting next week.

Parks Update — keep off the ice signs have been installed for the lower ponds.

Thanks to Kevin Kresge for shoveling off the ice rink at TLC

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to advertise for full-time Park Lead, as
earmarked in the 2025 budget. All in favor. Motion carried.

PennDOT work that is moving forward near Sullivan Trail requires us to design and install, relate the
sewer facilities that are affected by the PennDOT work. We reached out to BCRA and their manager
regarding the benefits of while we have open trench, installing dry pipe water and get a head start on
the trail. It was well received.

Events Report

Meetings are starting for the planning of the events for the new year.

Township Engineer Report

Sewer Business Update — previously discussed in meeting.

Learn Road safety enhancement project and roundabout survey work. Putting final touches on bid
documents.

TASA Project — Addressing the PennDOT comments.

TLC walking bridge — looking to rehab the bridge between the ponds.

Township Solicitor Report

Sewer Business Update — Correspondence received from T&M

Nuisance Ordinance Update — An open discussion was had with the board.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to authorize Pocono Township Solicitor to
advertise for a UCC Board Solicitor. All in favor. Motion carried.

General legal update- Pocono Places argument coming up next Monday.

Update — Archer Lane — Major fire on the property. Legal action will continue with the substitution for

. Mr. Archer as the current defendant to the Estate of Mr. Archer as the matter continues.

Learn Road Easement Process — discovered two other easements and working on releases
TASA Sidewalk Update — discussed under Engineering report.

Public Comment

R. Peechatka (Resident) — Questioned the length of time the speed bump has been on Abeal Road. He
asked if the LED signs are being checked for brightness. He asked for clarity on the LERTA process.



January 21, 2025

Kyle VanFleet — (Resident) — what are the provision regarding trees being left on wires.
C. Parks (Resident) — Spoke regarding the Kennel property next door to her and how it is affecting her.

C. Kepler (Resident) — Expressed his concern regarding the fines for residents on litter vs the fines for
commercial business’s violations and the fact they should be equally pursued.

Adjournment —R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by N. Leap, to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 p.m.
All in favor. Motion carried.




1/28/2025

Summary

POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday February 3, 2025
SUMMARY

Ratify

General Fund
Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List

TOTAL General Fund

TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund
TOTAL Sewer CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

Liquid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

P B PR PP

P PP

11,754.95
129,620.69
2562.35

62,661.00
15,999.00

1,702.75
13,270.50

235,261.24

Fire Tax Disbursement

5,216.60

Budget Adjustments
General Fund

Capital Reserve

Liquid Fuels

Sewer Operating

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

TOTAL CAP. RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

TOTAL GEN FUND

Total ARPA Transfers

Notes:

Page 1 of 5

25-2-3 BILLS LIST



1S S1119 €-2-S2 gjozaded

0g°200°2L $
:Aq paulsjsues |
- $ 9AIasaYy [eyde) |ejo
. $ uolI3oNIISuU0) J9Mas V101
“Aq pezuoyiny  gg'zse $ BupelradQ Jamas TV.LOL
S6'¥GLLL $ pun4 [ejaua9 Y101
- $ pund an1asay ejided V.IOL
junowy owap lopusp 3oauyo ajeq
pung aAlasay |eyden
- $ pun4 uondNIIsuo0) Jamas V101
junowy owa lopusp FEET o) ajeq
pun4 uononNIIsuo) JIamas
SE'25T $ pung Bunesado Jemas TVLOL
11°8¢8 695 198 680 00} a3-13n 092} S202/.2/10
£0°02) dM.L 0u020d Z0000-ZL£€8ZL2S SSOJaUIM UOZUBA 6521 §202/22/10
[A43" SNOLLYOINNWWOO 39ald 3n1g 85¢l S20z/ee/L0
junowy owa lopuasp 3o9yon ajeq
pung BunesadQ Jamasg
S6'VSLLL $ sli!g pund |eJsuas V.LOL
0000L'tL $ g0 0} %0Bq UOISISAUCD suefno- HOV §202/+2/10
S6¥S $ dM.L 90d 10-9/+20+0 suoljeajunwwo) abpry anig 6012 520z/22/10
junowy owsy lopusp }o3yo ajeq
sainjipuadx3y |esauan
69029621 $ TIO¥AVd TV.LOL
69'029'62L $ S2/6L/L ONIANT T10HAVd HOV §202/12/10 lioiked
junowy OWdN lopusp 3dAL ajeq

pund jeiauag

G20z ‘s AMenuqa Aepuopy

ONILSIT XMO3HO dIHSNMOL ONODJOd

Sz0z/8t/1



1S11 7119 €-2-S¢

G 40 g a3ed

VN "di0D yueg sn

L¥Lc G202/82/L0

00009 $ dM.L ouod0d /869£696/01
90'L¥ $ 6LL¥29 uojjesodio) 1SHIJINN  0vLZ $202/82/L0
eeeeL $ uonduosang 20z 924 OT1'¥SIVYL  6€1LZ 5202/82/L0
¥S'008'9 $ sojeloossy WL 8ELZ 5202/8Z/L0
00002'L $ sa01M8g dald 196png 20z AON injos Bupinsuod @ buunoday euueysnbsng /€12 5202/82/L0
6692 $ alempleH s[99)S  9€LZ S202/82/L0
zLreoL'L alempieH s[e9)S  GELg 5202/82/10
05°0¥ $ aIempieH s2[eR1S  bELZ SZ0Z/82/L0
Lievl 8 dM.L 20d 9¥S0€2.2 THd ‘¥€20201 seide)s  gglg 5202/82/10
81°0¢ $ L-8581-€.26 "0D SWeJfIM UIMIBYS  ZELZ S202/82/10
0s'6€C'vL $ 071 6uginsuod W4S  LELZ §202/82/10
G66Lc  $ wojlun Sz/ve/l ou3 ‘wey 0Lz §202/82/L0
orsse $ dML 90d 20001-G2026 DNoWmPeIg I1dd  62le 5202/82/1L0
6£002 $ diysumo ] ouodod €029z 814 g - Aysnpu| g Jogejoydea vd 8212 5202/82/L0
006eC  $ 90IMBS GZ/9L/L "ou| ‘uewneN  /gLzZ §202/82/10
8z'eze's $ diysumo ouoood 6/851 LG - opImuoneN 9zl $202/82/10
S0'cs8'y  $ dM.L ouoood 6851 LSY - OpImuoneN  SZ1Z 520z/82/L0
12968'L 1G61019 Ueld "Uad "lUN UON - aIMBIN  +Zlg §202/82/1L0
00'8L'e $ 10-G80L2 OT19uluospesT  €zLZ 5202/82/10
0089k § S}eXOB[ WOJIUN SZ/EL/L puowAey ‘;suyany  zzlz 5202/82/10
zzesl 8 SO JuswasIngsiqg pun4 us9 oau| ‘dnoig Bunuud suoisAey  Lz1LzZ 5202/82/L0
oLogr  $ dM.L 20d 00vLLL Suog ' 01BOSBN 'd ' 0212 §202/82/L0
0058 $ €10 saljjod 09 ENOS  6LLZ 5202/82/10
zlel8's  $ diysumo ouoood HOOT4 INVIO 8112 5202/82/L0
05'Le $ Buiiohoey dML ¥20Z 98Q s3a  LLlg S202/82/L0
8v'lge $ sped yoni] s1eydko 911z $202/82/10
srslz 8 ey g JWB 8)sqeM $20g 220 "ou| ‘swalsAg sHIOM BAeBI)  SLLZ §20Z/82/L0
06'8€L  $ dM.L 0uod0d £6980L0 "0Q "dinb3 sisyjoig puepASl)  $LLZ S202/82/10
00'09 $ seoIues Ainseal| $20z 92a/AON Od Sejelossy puelleJod €11z 5202/82/L0
oveoz't $ lajua) eolnieg Oy 3seg  ZLLZ §202/82/10
alel9 ¢ 19111 Auedwog soueinsu| a)i abejueH uedsawy L1z §202/82/10
95’67 $ dL ouod0d €E0LY ov1dvy  0LlZ §202/82/L0
junouwy oW Jopuap 3oayo ajeq

620z ‘s Aaeniqaq Aepuopy
ONILSIT MOIHO dIHSNMOL ONODOd

anoiddy

pun4 jeiaus5)

§20Z/82/1



1sI1 s7118 €-2-S¢

S jo ty 98ed

anolddy

09'912's  $ g LNI 3 V INI ‘6188 LWd ¥20Z 0D 3114 Je8juNjoA diysumo| ouoood  ¥S0L  §202/8e/L0
junowy JUETT] aahed ¥o9yo ajeq
Xe] a4
00°0$
junowy ows saked yoayon ajeq
sjang pinbry
05°0/2'€L$  pund amsesay [ended Tv1iOL
05°02'cl saueyus Ajajes py wIea/LL9 MS VSVY.1 85L00000d foid sejeloossy Wgl 280l 5202/.2Z/L0
junowy owsap JOpUaA }oayo ajeq
9AIasay |eyden
62'20.'L$  pung uoionisuo) Jamas V.10l
05'8.2 1Xe 8Ul| 1amas 10} G3100 *® OIS/M djeulp100D ubise( X3 Jamas Py USPPE)S 81000SD0d fold
00°09% UoIsua)x3 aul Jamas aAY djjiAsuoleg |1000S00d [oid
ST¥96 Juuad |1 Ld § Sd £0000S00d foid sojelossY W R L L10L S202/22/L0
junowy Ows\ JOpuUsp 3o’y ajeq
uolI}9NIISUOY) JI9MIS
00'666'SL$
§1zre Yue] uojezijenb3 posay Lieejey 0L000SO0d foid SALVIOOSSYW® L /92Z) S202/82/10
19'99¢ MSIVYL 9921 §202/82/10
69°€05'9 SALVIDOSSYW® L S92l §202/82/L0
19681 syosyQ JeseT Juswasingsiq do Jemes "out ‘dnoug Bunuiid suojshey  $9z1L $202/82/1L0
s6'CLe 00vLLL suog g oleoseN d I €92 $202/82/L0
00°00L'} dML 20d 0ZZLELL 071 salbojouyos | Jajepy enboa  Z9zl §202/82/1L0
€gLTE'L ALIMOHLNY TYNOIDFY Y3340 avIHAOYE 192} §202/82/10
junowy ows |\ JOpPUBA ¥oayo ajeq
Bunesadp lJamag
00°19929$  ANNA TVHANED TV1OL
00'0s€  $ diysiaqusi 90D §20Z dM.L ouodod 90D UlBJUNON 0U0d0d  ¥¥LZ 5202/82/1L0
oSyl diysumo | ouodod 46221 allL UOpIPM  £VLT 5202/82/10
0528l $ 077 'UBWYNH @ UUBWZIBA ‘UUBWZIIBM  Z¥LT §202/8Z/1L0

5z0z/8¢/T



15171 §7119 €-2-5¢

09912's$

Xel a4 v1iOoL

G40 G 33eq

Aq paugjsuel]  G8'648'86

09912's
0S°042'cL$

Aq pazuoyiny  G2°z02'L
00'666'Sl
00°199'29

& AN

o B A

anoiddy

SYHI4ISNVIL TVLOL
sjang pinbi
juswasingsiqg xe| ali4
aAlasay |eyde)

pung uonoNIIsuo) Iamas
BuneladQ Jamag

pung [eiauasn

s20z/82/1



QUOTE SUMMARY
Price Level 1
DMDEXP_11 Net total: $13,720.82
SENSA3_4 Net total: $4,948.53

~
£ -2/ 2
125720 0
sor £ 2
DB, 5D

Direct Delivery Total 0.01
0.00
Direct Delivery Net Total $0.01
Quote total: $18,669.36
Total linear feet of top molding 0.00
Total linear feet of bottom molding . 0.00
Total linear feet of other molding IB@@ 2. @6 0.00
Total linear feet of cabinets 62.00

LOWES
SERVICES

Ask us about installation. A Lowe's professional installer can help you with your project.

Additional services are available. Ask an associate for details.

Special order configured products returned or canceled after 72 hours from purchase are subject to a 20% restocking fee.

S
CAR TP

R 22. 60 H2349.852 = 132012

Print date: 01-24-2025 Page 4 /4



R - 38" F—2t 36 A2 2 35 18" 421 ,J,f 30— 36 42 36 37—
H i
| | i I | ] 1 | i i
w3012 WwW3s12
W3618
W1530UW1830L W2830 W2430 V3620 W2430 W2430 WI1830R| W2130LF330 F3: W2830 W4230
MW HOQOD

U308424

. L ! REF20.1DV36
B33 Bl6 B24 ' B3 30824 | DiSH-IQ1 SB36 ICE.18.2ST§ B21L RANGE1.26 836 B42
| D | | | ] |
- 33 # 34 A 24 36 2 24 24— 36 18 —A—21"—; 36~ 38 z 2 3p™ 7 30 —
I - | ! 3 o
168" ; 57 £ 48 14 0
& & & &
All dimensions _size designations This is an original design and must Designed: 1/10/2025
given are subject to verification on not be released or copied unless Printed: 1/24/2025
job site and adjustment to fit job applicable fee has been paid or job
conditions. order placed.
PoconoTWP Ell Drawing #: 1 | No Scale.




\
RN
4.‘? | YOUR GOALS. OUR MISSIO.

January 21, 2025

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: TRAPASSO HOTEL LAND DEVELOPMENT
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 14 (FINAL)
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1277, T&M PROJECT NO. POCO-R0627

Dear Commissioners:

The Applicant requested a final release of escrow on January 16, 2025. Based upon our review of this request
and construction inspections to date, we recommend that the Applicant be allowed to reduce their construction
escrow by the amount remaining based upon Township records.

In accordance with the Land Development Agreement dated June 24, 2022, the Applicant shall enter into a
maintenance agreement with the Township and post security. Per Section 390-37 of the Subdivision and Land
Development Ordinance the amount of security shall not be “less than 15% of the cost of all required
improvements as estimated by the applicant's engineer and approved by the Township Engineer”, or
$344,502.42 (15% * $2,296,682.80).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

incerely,

Jon &\ Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh
Enclosures

cc: Jerrod Belvin — Township Manager
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esquire, Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Brian K. Winot, Trapasso & Winot Enterprises, LLC
Vincent Trapasso, Trapasso Enterprises, LLC — Property Owner
Thomas Serpico, P.E. — Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Amy R. Montgomery, P.E. — T&M Associates
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E. — T&M Associates

G:\Projects\POCO'\R0627\Construction'\Payment Applications'#14_Final\Escrow Release #14 Cover Letter.docx

T&M Associates, 74 W Broad Street, Suite 300, Bethlehem, PA 18018 Bl 610.625.2999 [ 610.625.2969 tandmassociates.com



%001 00'5L8 S va1 - S vd - 00'SL8 $ 005L8 $ va 1 Pl JOH Bunsixg oyt all O
%001 00°699'519 S ST 1 - s s1 - 00'599'S19 § 00599's19 S ST 1 uiseq punosdiopuny N
%001 00°€88'1L s AT 1911 z s 41 - 00'€88'IL $ 00€9 $ a1 141 4daH.81 W
%001 00°STY'1T S vas > s va - 00'szy'1T $ 00S8TY $ va s (dA 61°L "FAY) SHOYUE ULIOIS \8Y T sux
%001 0070086t I A | - s va - 00°008°6t § 00081y S va Tl (AAZ09 FAV)SPIUID N wae
%001 00°0¥0°TC S vd 8 3 s va - 00°0¥0°TT $ 00°SSL'T s vd 8 (JA L8'€ "3av) s19u] W [T
%001 00°SL0'E S  wvd I - s va - 00'$L0'€ § 00°SL0'E S va 1 dA T9°s (8-Q@) WUl W 1
%001 00°018'C § va 1 - s va - 00018'C $ 00018°C $ vi | A 0% (L-Q - W8P HNWo)S  H
%001 00°0S8°C S val - s va - 00°0$8'C $ 000$8'C $ va 1 AAILEOQ-PEID O
%001 00°SLS't S vd 1l " s va - 00'SLS'Y $ 00°SLS'Y $ va 1 dA 15°€ (+d dOH) 19U W + 2dAL E
%001 00°529'T S  wvdl H s va - 00'579'C $ 00529'T s v 1 dA00°€ (A dOH) PIVIN
%001 00°900'¢ s  vd 1l - s va - 00'900'€ $ 00900'¢ s va 1 dA 98P (A dOMPIID  a
%001 00°000'L s 41 oL - s 41 - 00'000'L $ 00001 $ 47 0L fife}! 07 7 AN
%001 00°529'€T s a7 SLE - s 41 - 00'529'€T $ 00°€9 $ a7 SLE 9daH .81 € as
%001 00°05L'9 S a1 06 = s 41 - 00°05L9 S 00'sL s 41 06 (dOH) ¥ .81  V
YAMIS WIOLS Al
00'8PL'TET S - s 00'8PL'TET S I WALI TVLOLENS
%001 00°0b2'sTT S 4S $8¢'6 - [ 00°0¥2'STT $ 00¥T s 48 $8€'6 SIeM Buureloy [ruowdss g
%001 00'805'L $ A4S S8E'6 = s d4s - 00'80S'L $ 080 s 4S S8€'6 ssumel [lem padumiy v
TIVA ONINIVLEY ‘I
SL'IBI'9bT S - s SLISI'OPT  § II WALl TVLOLINS
%001 00°02T'sT S A4S 000'v61 - [ 00'022'ST $ €10 $ AS 000'%61 sprupouy Yy
%001 00's7L'TT $ 47T 050'S " s 41 - 00'SZL'TT $ osy s AT 0S0's UOISUDING qInD) r
%001 05°L9T'F $ s s¥8'T - s 45 - 05°L9T't $ 081 $ aS $+8'T UOHEATOXE H[eMaplS 1
%001 00'990°S S$  AD 86T s S A - 00'990°S $ 00Ll S AD 86T lem Sumey 119 H
%001 00°SE6°L1 S AD ss0'1 - S AD - 00'SE6'LT $ 0oLl $ XD $s0'1 uoneAwoxg [lepr Surmeloy 1077 Supjreg yuoN D
%001 00°9bb'L S AD Btb = S AD - 00'9tH'L $ 00l S AD 8t¥ uojteArox Jjep Funureay 1071 unped yinos 4
%001 00°040'89 S  AD s€8'C - S AD - 00'00'89 $ 00¥C S RO €8T uoneAeoxg adojs/ep Surmreoy yoeg g
%001 SLGYT'SY S AD 6¥S'E = s A0 - SL'6YT'SE S STl $ KD 6ts'e wodxgony @
%001 05°C60'ey S AS s£8% & S AS - 05'260'ct $ 05§ $ AS S€8'L Sunjred Aeiodwoy Jojouoig .9 D
%001 00°00€'€ S A4S 000'0€ - s 45 - 00°00€'E s 1ro s AS 000'0€ Supas g
%001 00'0¥8'¢ S AD oO0v . $ AD - 00'0¥8'€ $ 096 $ AD oo¥ adojs - rosdo, prasdsay v
NOILVAVOXd ‘Il
00°L8Y'SS S = S 00°L8F'SS S 1 WALl 'TV1OLINS
%001 00'000'8 S 4S 000'0s - [ 00°000'8 $ 910 s 4S 000°0S uoneziiqei§ Aresodwoy )
%001 05°T9L'L s aS 0S€'l - s 45 - 0S'T9L'L TA $ 4s 0s€'l 05£0 Sume sems f
%001 00°0LE S vade - s va - 00°0LE $ 00581 $ vi ¢ SINIF Yo0q 1
%001 00°0€8'F s 471 ov8 = s 41 - 00°0€8'Y s sLs $ a1 0F8 (g ueyD) Jurouag vogornsuoy  H
%001 05°Z€9'L s a1 ss¢ " s 41 - 05°2€9'L $ o051z S A7 §S€ sdD.E O
%001 0S°LL8 3 41 9 5 s 41 - 0SLL8 $ 0S°€l S a1 $9 S40.81 Ed
%001 SL'EI8 s 41 so1 - L o G SL'E8 S SLUL $ 41 01 §40 .21 q
%001 00°00C'F S vH 8¢ - s vd - 00°002'y S 0001 $ vi 8¢ (S19[u] JOH Sopn[ouy) uonodjosg ol
%001 $L°000'9 Ny aS spb'y o S is - SL'000'9 $ SE1 $ as stv'y ST sTIO/M V 3[emS o
%001 00°000'6 s 4S 000'0€ - s ds - 00'000'6 $ 0€0 S A4S 000'0€ Sumepadois 5.5 @
%001 00°000'9 S 4S 000'y S s 45 - 00°000'9 s 0s'1 s 4S 000 Qduenug uoydANSUO) Y
TOYLINOD NOIsO¥d 1
FLATINOD 1800 ALILNVNO 1S0D ALILNVNO 1500 LS00 ALLLNYND WAL
INADYEd V1OL L1INO
41vd OL a4sva1ay ASVATHI LNTHIND

ST07 ‘L1 Arenuep
(leuy) 1

‘aLva
“ON NOLLVDI'lddV

ALRINDAS TVIONVNIA aTINOTY TVIOL

(2707 ‘ST AVIX QASIATY) 2207 S TIHAV

AINNOD JOUNOK ‘dTHSNMOL ONODOd

L7904-000d 'ON LOAr0Ud SALVIDOSSY WAL ‘LLZI "ON dd'T JIHSNMOL ONODOd

LNIWJOTIATA ANV'T TALOH OSSVAVHL
ALVWILSE ALLLNVAO % LSOO NOLLONY.LSNOD

“

X

D



%001 00°000°11 s ST 001 - s ST - 00°000'11 $ 00000011 $ ST 1 foamg v
SNOILIGNOD TVWANED X
S0ESSLIl S S0°€88'L s S0'ESSLIL S X1 WALl TVI0LANS
%001 00°0ST'Z S dS 000's9 - s 45 - 00'0ST'L S 1o s S 000's9 Supss  H
%001 00°025'91 s 4S U - S 45 - 00°025'91 $ 00°sE $ aS T posdog, peaxdsay O
%001 00°006'9€ s 4T 006 - s 41 - 00'006'9% s 00y $ 4T 006 semjooouad 4
%001 S0'E88'L s B w4 SO'E98'L §  J1 € S0'€88'L § sese $ a1 €T suag ey mds 4@
%001 00'08L'6Z S VA 68l - s va - 00°08L'6T $ 000C s v 68¥'1 spuwang @ .
%001 00'0L8'€ Y T - s vi - 00°0L8'E § 00st $ va 93 squys D .
%001 00°00L'p1 S v 6b - s va - 00°00L°%1 S 00°00¢ $ Vi 6p soa1p snonprod @ .
%001 00°05L'01 s va g - s va - 00°05L'01 S 000ST $ va € s B V.
ONIAVISANVT “XI
00bL8TE S 00°009'011 s 00PLB'TIE S IIA WAL TVLOLENS
%001 00000 S ST001 00000 S S1001 00000 $ 00000 $ s11 sprejog D .
%001 00°05€'T S A4S 0059 00°05€'T $  d4S 00°5L9 00°05€'l s 00C $ S L9 00y Kowodowg 4 .
%001 00095, S ST 001 - s s1 - 00'095'L S 00°095'L $ ST 1 Suuregou g
%001 001T'8 s vd Lf - s va - 00YIT'S § 00T s v L€ suligogesl. @
%001 0005701 S AS 00700011 00°0SZ'L01 § XS 000000'11 00057201 § SL'6 s XS 000'11 Sueap g6 osediadng VWM WST O
%001 0000581 S AS 000'1 - S AS - 00005'8¥1  § 0S°€l $ AS 000'11 aseg wwigg savdiadns VWM L6 €
%001 00°000'88 S AS 000'11 2 s AS - 00°000'38 s 008 $ AS 000'11 POUIPONVZW9 V. a
ONIAV&/ANOLS THA
0S'EZSPSI S - s 0SELS'PST S 1A WALI TVLOLINS
%001 00°00€9 S d7 081 = s 41 - 00°00£'9 $ 005t $ 4T 081 (dOH Tened) g sjqeiunoy 4
%001 00'b5L'T s 4S oLl - s 45 - 00'¥SL'T s 0z9l $ aS oLl nyurpuesy g
%001 00°00's s vap - s va - 00'00b's § 0005l s va ¢ SIEA VAV pim sdumi O
%001 00°005'€1 S s1as ¢ - § sias - 00°005°¢1 $ 00005y §  suds ¢ SIS D eane
%001 05'7h0'€T S S st8'z - s 45 - 05 ¥+0'€C $ oI s a8 S8'T A[PAOPIS 010U0) b €
%001 00'sZ6'E01 S T 0S0'S - s 41 - 00STS'E0T  § 05°0T $ AT 050's Q) BUY 8TV
SHMOM ALTUONOD TIA
os'zo1'6zl S - s 050671 § 1A WAL 1VLOLINS
%001 05210 S 4T o0 - s 41 - 0STI0'T $ sTot s a7 05 qussed D
%001 00°5L9'1€ s 4T ost - s 41 - 00'5L9'1€ $ 0506 s 47 0s¢ AuQ ppoeg/Aig-omod(g punosiopun g
%001 00°S1+'96 S va Il - R 00°51+'96 S 00'59L'8 $ v 11 SUYBITONS  V wes
SALLITLLA SNOANVIIIOSIN  TA
00°0£T'PE s - s 00°0ETHE s
%001 00°09L°61 S AD Tl = S X0 - 00°09L°61 $ 000€l s A0 51 uonEARdXT ooy [BMEOWN
%001 00°050°C S UAS - s dA - 00050°C $ 0001F $ dA S sloquepy Sunsixg osiey D
%001 00°59C S vdl - s va - 00'59T S 007592 $ v 1 mowwd)y) @
%001 00'5ST°T1 s 4T .81 - s 41 - 00's51°TI $ 0059 $ a1 81 SEAAS.8 YV
YAMES AAVLINVS A
00811'LE6 S - s 00BII'LEE S ATWALIIV10LENS
%001 0006976 S XD €IL - s A - 00069°C6 S 000g1 s XD EIL UONPAEIXT OO [EOMEDN O
%001 00°bTH'9 s vt - s va - 00Tt S 009091 $ v + smous 4pz  d
FLITINOD 150D ALILNVNO 1S0D ALILNVNO 1S0D LS00 XLILNVNO WALl
LNEDHEd 1VLOL LINN
A1VA OL AISYATIY ASYATIY LNDNIND
ALRINDAS TVIONVNII AIMINOTY TVLOL
(2202 ‘ST AVIN QASIATY) 7207 'S TRIAV . -
ALNNOD AOUNOW ‘dIHSNMOL ONODOd oW
L7904-000d "ON LOIrOUd STLVIDOSSY WL, ‘LLII ‘ON AT IHISNMOL ONODOJ I
ST0T ‘L1 Azenugp ALV INTIWIOTIATA ANVT TALOH OSSVAVHL I

(leud) p1

“ON NOLLVDI'TddV

ALVWILSA ALLLNVAO ¥ LSOO NOLLONY.LSNOD



SwauIAOIdw BULIEWS1 341 J0 %401 S1 PIPY S38UEII ‘9P FUIUUS SINTIOMNIY I 3ng

- $ (@OVNIV.LE DNIGOTONI ALRINOFS TYIONVNIE ONINIVINY
STI9TTT s ASVATIY HOd CIANTWIWOD T INNOIWY
LEETE6T9T S QasVATHY A1SNOIATId INNOWY)|

- s (%00 IOVNIV.LAY

- s FOVNIV.LTI ONIANTONI ONINIVATY XUOM 10 ANTVA TVLOL
WSBI'IYT S 41Va OL Q2LDNULSNOD NUOM 40 NIVA TVLOL
WSBI'IY'T S ALNNDAS TVIONVNIL TYNIOTIO TV.LOL

paisnlpy Lnueng) pue IS0 UM yyus
pasnipy AINUEND 4y

PSRy 150D WU 4

pappy wa oWy

WSBIIK9T S 0TLOFPLI s TUSBI'THT TVLOL
PIPERYII S SI'VI6's s PIPESPIL (%S) NOLLVHLSININGY ANV NOLLOEdSNI
8899677 § - s 87'899°677 (%01) AONAONLLNOD
087899677 S SO'EBHSTI s 08'789'967'7 X-1 SWALI ILIS TVLOLANS
00°598'91 s - s 00°598'91 X WALI TVLOLINS
%001 00'598'S S ST 001 - s s1 - 00'598°S 00'598's ST 1 uonezIQOW g
F13TdNOD 1500 ALILNVNO 1500 ALILNVNO 1502 1S00 ALLLNVNO WALl
LNADYHAd TVLOL LINN
91Vd OL aSVATIY ASVATIE INTNIND
ALINNDAS TVIONVNII AAdINOTH TVLOL
(207 ‘ST AVIN QASIATY) 7202 ‘s TRIdV . -
AINNOD FJOYNON ‘dTHSNMOL ONOJIOd b oW
L790M-000d "ON LOAr0Ud STLVIDOSSY WPL ‘LLZI 'ON 4a'T AITHSNMOL ONODOd I
707 ‘L1 Axenuep ALVa INIWJIOTIATA ANVT TALOH OSSVAVHL I
(1eura) 1 “ON NOLLVOI'TddV FLVWILSI ALLLNVND ¥ LSO NOLLONY.LSNOD



316 Warner Road
Tannersville, PA 18372

(570) 420-0902 CONTRACT AGREEMENT
team@buildallcontracting.com Date: January 28, 2025
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: WORK TO BE PERFORMED AT:

Jerrod Belvin
JBelvin@poconopa.gov

Pocono Twp. Building
205 Old Mill Road

CANOPY 12’ x 40°

Excavate for pier footing. Pour concrete footing with rebar reinforcement.
Lay up 8” split face at columns. Stee] Columns 4” x 4~

Place 14” LVL beam at perimeter of canopy.

Supply and install 2 x 8 rafters 16” OC with 5/8” sheeting.

Supply and install Ice & Water over underlayment.

Supply and install Everlast snap and lock metal standing seam roof.

Sheet the underside of the roof with AC plywood, finished and painted.
Supply and install aluminum fascia and soffit.

Supply and install (12) LED recessed lights.

CONTRACT QUOTE: $ 67,340.00
SIDE ROOF Approx. 12’ x 25

Extend the roof out past the existing stairs.

Excavate for pier footing with reinforced rebar.

Lay up columns with 8” split face.

Use 4” x 4” steel columns and 14” x 14” LVL along perimeter.

Supply and install 2 x 8 rafters with 5/8” sheeting and cover with Ice & Water.
Supply and install Everlast snap lock metal standing seam roofing.

Sheet the underside of the roof with AC plywood, finished and painted.
Supply and install aluminum fascia and soffit.

Supply and install (8) recessed lights.

CONTRACT QUOTE: $ 26,730.00

Costar # 549433

*Includes all materials, labor, and equipment necessary to complete this contract.
* Prevailing wage

Payment schedule: Progress payments as work is completed

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs, will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over
and above the estimate. No winter concrete or additives included. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to
carry fire, tornado and other necessary insurance on above work. Workmen’s Compensation and Public Liability Insurance on above work to be taken out by
Contractor. Price is good for (30) thirty days.

Owner Date Contractor Date




Pocono Township Monthilj

POCONO

TOWNSHIP
\ -

L

TO: Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
FROM: Lindsay Scerbo, Zoning Administrator
CC: Shawn McGlynn, Zoning Officer

DATE: January 29, 2025

% 3k 3k ok ke ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok 3K ok ok 3k oK 3k sk 3k 3k 3 5K ok ok 3 3 s ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok oK ok sk 3 3k ok 3 % 3 3k ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

Following is a report of the Zoning and Building Code Office’s activity from January 16 to January 29t:

Permits Issued: 11

Zoning Permits: 5 New Construction: 1 Building Permits: 5
Commercial - 1 Commercial - 0 Commercial — 2
Residential — 4 Residential - 1 Residential — 3
Certificate of Occupancy — 1 Driveway -0 TDU -1

Well -1 Grading - 2

Enforcement Actions:

o January 17, 2025 — 437 Scotrun Avenue — Enforcement Notice — Establishing a second dwelling unit on the
subject property without first obtaining a Zoning Permit and Land Development approval. Specifically, it was
brought to our attention that an accessory apartment was created over an existing commercial tenant space.
The property owner has since contacted our office in response to the Notice and expressed willingness to
allow a building inspection to take place. However, an inspection has not yet been scheduled.

o January 17, 2025 - 2716 Route 611 — Enforcement Notice — Establishing a take-out restaurant on the subject
property and displaying feather flags without first obtaining the necessary approvals. The property owner
has contacted our office in response to the Notice and indicated that the feather flags will be removed as
soon as possible. They have also obtained a zoning permit application for a temporary use permit, but
nothing has been submitted as of the date of this correspondence.

o January 17, 2025 - 690 Cranberry Road — Enforcement Notices (Zoning, UCC, Grading) — Performing
construction activity and altering the existing structure(s) on the property without first obtaining zoning and
building permits and re-grading the property without grading approvals. The property owner's architect has
contacted our office in response to the Notices, and we are actively discussing the steps required moving
forward.

o January 22, 2025 - 105 Cherokee Lane — Enforcement Notice — Operating a Transient Dwelling Unit without a
license in violation of the TDU Ordinance.

o January 22, 2025 - 19 Ski Side Court — Enforcement Notice — Operating a Transient Dwelling Unit without a
license in violation of the TDU Ordinance. The property owner has since obtained their TDU License, and the
violation has been closed.

o January 22, 2025 — 175 Laurel Lake Road — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Notice for
permitting the accumulation of bulk items on the subject property and failing to maintain the property to
ensure that it is safe, sound, sanitary, and does not present a health and/or safety hazard to surrounding
properties.



f-IJanuary 22, 2025 307 Bog-Road - Letter— Placmg a tempora \

_r-’ . ;’ - -
signewithin the Township right of way. The

property owner has since removed the sigh, and the violation has been closed.

January 22, 2025 - 300 Bog Road - Letter — Placing a temporary sign within the Township right of way. The
property owner has since removed the sign, and the violation has been closed.

January 22, 2025 — 167 Sunlight Court — Enforcement Notice — Establishing a vehicle service and repair facility
on the subject property without first obtaining the necessary approvals. The property owner has since
contacted our office in response to the Notice, and we are actively discussing the steps required moving
forward.

January 27, 2025 — 2975 Bartonsville Avenue — Enforcement Notice — A Property Maintenance Notice for
permitting the accumulation of municipal waste and/or bulk items on the subject property.

Closed Violations:

2855 Route 715 — Establishing a TDU in the R-1 Zoning District. The property owner has since removed
all listings of the property and the violation has been closed.

3111 Wiscasset Drive — Displaying feather flags on the subject property.

105 Burton Road - Installing a residential accessory structure, shed, on the subject property without
first obtaining a zoning permit. The property owner has since obtained the required permit, and the
violation has been closed.

19 Ski Side Court — Operating a Transient Dwelling Unit without a license in violation of the TDU Ordinance.
The owner has since obtained their TDU License, and the violation has been closed.

307 Bog Road — Placing a temporary sign within the right of way.

300 Bog Road — Placing a temporary sign within the right of way.

District Magistrate Hearings:

@]

541 Upper Deer Valley Road — Eight (8) non-traffic citations were refiled to a new address of the owner
for operating a TDU without a license in violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances.
230 Bob White Drive — A civil complaint was filed for establishing and operating a TDU in the R-1 Zonlng
District. This hearing has been scheduled for Thursday, February 20, 2025, at 12:30 PM.

20 Ski Side Court — Seven (7) non-traffic citations were filed for operating a TDU without a license in
violation of Chapter 302 of the Township Code of Ordinances.

Upcoming Public Hearings:

o 1231 Skyview Drive — An appeal of a Notice of Violation that was issued for establishing a Transient
Dwelling Use on the property. This hearing has been scheduled for Tuesday, February 28, 2025, at 5:00
PM.

o Parcel 12.11A.1.93 — An appeal of a Dangerous Structure Notice of Violation. A date for this hearing has
yet to be determined.

o 5221 Sunset Terrace — An appeal of a zoning permit denial letter that was issued by the Zoning Officer.
The application was denied, as the boulder wall is located within a required drainage and utility
easement. A date for this hearing has yet to be determined.



POCONO AND HAMILTON TOWNSHIPS REGIONAL SEWER SYSTEM
RESERVATION OF SEWER CAPACITY APPLICATION

PIN: 12638100254574 DATE: January 23, 2025
PROPERTY

ADDRESS: 3481 Route 611, Bartonsville, PA 18321

OWNER(S) APPLICANT(S)

NAME: 611 Land Development, LLC NAME:

(If not owner)

ADDRESS: 2227 Scranton Carbondale Highway ADDRESS:

Scranton,PA 18508

TELEPHONE #:  (570) 291-4260 TELEPHONE #:

Email Address:  sonny@tryonvo.com Email Address:

Brief Description of Project: The project involves the construction of a new Dual Brand Hotel by Marriott with 120 rooms
on Lot #2 with access directly from SR 611 with associated, parking, stormwater management & utilities.

The Applicant(s) hereby request(s) to reserve 45 EDU's of sewer capacity in the Pocono and Hamilton Township Regional
Sewer System for the above described property and Project, based upon the sewage flow calculation for the Project
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. This reservation is requested for a period of 5 years.

Applicant(s) acknowledge(s) receipt of a copy of the “TOWNSHIP OF POCONO POLICY REGARDING SEWER ‘WILL
SERVE’ LETTERS, SEWER SYSTEM CAPACITY RESERVATION AND SEWER SYSTEM CONNECTIONS FOR NEW
DEVELOPMENT” which is incorporated herein by reference and which governs this application and any reservation
granted by the Board of Commissioners in relation thereto.

b7
v 428820
Reservation Fee: f T O. 8 o
First Year: No. of EDU’s 7;7(]44 ) féé‘ é) b Z
Reserved: 45 x 15% = 6.75 x $85.54 per month = $577.40 per month
Second Year: No. of EDU's
Reserved: 45 x 30% = 13.50 x $85.54 per month = $1,154.79 per month /'.‘>\
Third Year: No. of EDU’s % 7 _p
, Reserved: 45 x 45% = 20.25 x $85.54 per month = $1,732.18 per month i \"Y &

Reserved: 45 x 60% = 27.00 x $85.54 per month = $2,309.58 per month

N\7Y: )
: oY &, @
Fifth Year: No. of EDU’s

Reserved: 45 x 60% = 27.00 x $85.54 per month = $2,309.58 per month

Fourth Year: No. of EDU’s W C}\
\

_— Pasnale.
Attached is a check payable toj*Pocono Township”jin the ammount required representing the applicable Reservation Fee for
the first month of the First Year: Is application is not approved, said check will be returned.
Individual Applicants:
Print Name Print Name
Signature : Signature

Entity Applicants

Name of Entity: 611 Land Development, LLC

Name of Signato/ry: Am thir Singh, Member
«

by it T Mewdin
Signature and Tifle’

Application: (Approved) (Disapproved) by the Board of Commissioners on

Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township

By:

(Vice) President

H:\2023105-611 LAND-BARTONSVILLE\Civil\Sewer and Water\Pocona - Hamilton Sewer Regulations\RESERVATION OF SEWER CAPACITY APPLICATION.docx



Peoples Security Bank & Trust 1 834

611 Land Development LLC 60-1160/513
2227 Scranton Carbondale Hwy
Scranton, PA 18508 1/23/2025
2
]
o
o.
PAY TO THE 8
ORDER OF Pocono Township | $ *#$6,928.80 %
&
Six Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-gight And 80/100* ki ki dckiobkds .sg
DOLLARS =

Pocono Township
112 Township Drive VOID AFTER 120 DAYS

Tannersville PA 18372
/ 4L{Aﬁmmmmmuwii

L

©

MEMO
PIN 12638100254574 - EDU Reserve 2025

=== Details on Back.

_"O0IB3Le B03131LB07E  S3L7LOLAR

611 Land Development LLC

1834
Pocono Township
1/23/2025
Reference Date Description Amount Paid Amount
Reserve Fee-Annual 2025 1/23/2025 PIN 12638100254574 - EDU  $6,928.80 $6,928.80

Reserve 2025

1nnn1 PSRT - Cherkina - 4018



TO:

gleVﬁland CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT QUOTATION/OFFER TO SELL AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
rothers

POCONO TOWNSHIP DATE: October 1, 2024
112 TOWNSHIP DR
TANNERSVILLE, PA 18372

ATTENTION: Patrick Briegel

ONE (1) NEW 2024 CATERPILLAR BROOM, PICKUP, BP25, 24V_S/N N/A

HOOK, BROOM, FUSION

Selling Price: $20,600.00

Warranty:
2 YEAR EPP PARTS & LABOR

Finance Summary:
Selling Price $20,600.00

Net Selling Price $20,600.00

Remarks: AVAILABLE UNDER COSTARS STATE CONTRACT 4400028102 PARENT CONTRACT
4400027914

THE FOREGOING QUOTATION IS EFFECTIVE FOR 30 DAYS.

STANDARD TERMS:  SUBJECT TO CREDIT APPROVAL: NET 10 DAYS. UCC-1 FINANCING STATEMENT WILL BE FILED AND A $400.00

BY:

DOCUMENTATION FEE WILL BE CHARGED IF NOT PAID IN FULL ON OR BEFORE 15 DAYS FROM DELIVERY DATE UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE SALES CONTRACT.
Darryl L. Gulvas  QN: S000212621

DELIVERY: LEAD TIME: To be determined at the time of order

ATTENTION: THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE FACE AND REVERSE SIDE OF THIS QUOTATION/OFFER TO SELL — INCLUDING DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTIES (INCLUDING MERCHANTABILITY),
DISCLAIMERS OF TORT LIABILITY (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE AND STRICT LIABILITY), LIMITATION OF REMEDIES AND EXCLUSIONS OF AND ANY ATTACHMENTS INCORPORATED HEREIN
CONSTITUTE THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND COVENANTS OF THIS QUOTATION/OFFER TO SELL. '



CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY
The New Equipment or New Parts quoted herein (“New Products”) MAY be subject to certain express warranties of
that MANUFACTURER. Any MANUFACTURER'S New Product is subject to a wamanty if any, SOLELY BY THE
MANUFACTURER. CUSTOMER, BY ACCEPTING THIS QUOTATION/OFFER TO SELL, ACKNOWLEDGES
THAT CUSTOMER HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS AND ACCEPTS MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY
(WARRANTIES) APPLICABLE TO THE MANUFACTURER'S NEW PRODUCTS.

USED PRODUCTS
If equipment or parts other than New Products (“Used Products”), are being quoted herein, such Used Products
are sold on an AS-IS basis, without any warranty whatsoever, except as may be expressly stated on the face
hereof.

CLEVELAND BROTHERS' WARRANTIES
Cleveland Brothers gives, in respect to the New Products of Cleveland Brothers (i.e., exchange components or
assemblies rebuilt by Cleveland Brothers) sold, and work performed, under the terms of this Quolation/Offer to Sell
“Work” — SUBJECT TO CUSTOMER'S ADHERENCE TO CUSTOMER'S RESPONSIBILITIES, AS PROVIDED IN
THE PARAGRAPH SO TITLED BELOW -- the following express warranties:

1) Cleveland Brothers warrants the labor involved in any Work to be free from workmanship deficiency that will
cause the Product to be defective as follows:

a. Flat rate or quoted fixed price Work is warranted for one hundred eighty (180) days from the date such Work is
completed;

b. Time and material hourly Work is warranted for ninety (90) days from the date such Work is completed; and

c. Special terms expressly stated on the face hereof;

2) Cleveland Brothers warrants any New Products of Cleveland Brothers that are used in any Work — for one
hundred eighty (180) days from the date such Work is completed - to be free from defects in materials and
workmanship;

3) If any Work fails {o conform to these warranties, Cleveland Brothers will, at a location of Cleveland Brothers'
choice and during Cleveland Brothers' normal working hours, replace any defective parts or correct any
deficiencies in workmanship if such defects in parts or deficiencies in workmanship are verified by the inspection
of an authorized Cleveland Brothers employee. Such replacement of parts or correction of deficiencies in
workmanship will be initiated as soon, after verification, as manpower and necessary parts and equipment are
available to Cleveland Brothers.

DISCLAIMER OF OTHER WARRANTIES
THE WARRANTIES CLEVELAND BROTHERS GIVES IN THE IMMEDIATELY PRECEDING PARAGRAPH ARE
EXCLUSIVE. CLEVELAND BROTHERS DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED OR
STATUTORY AND SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

SAFETY AND HEALTH STANDARDS

Use of the Products ordered herein may require Customer to comply with various federal, state or local laws, rules,
regulations, or safety codes including, but not limited to, the Occupational Safety and Health Act ("OSHA"), curmrent

lations and dard licable under OSHA ("OSHA Standards") and the Federal Coal Mine Health and Safety Act of
1969 ("Coal Mine Act"). CUSTOMER HEREBY ASSUMES THE ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF SAFETY GUARDS AND DEVICES AS FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAWS, RULES,
REGULATIONS OR SAFETY CODES (INCLUDING OSHA, THE OSHA STANDARDS AND THE COAL MINE ACT)
MAY DICTATE, NOTWITHSTANDING THAT CLEVELAND BROTHERS MAY NOT PROVIDE SUCH GUARDS OR
DEVICES WITH THE PRODUCTS ORDERED HEREIN. CUSTOMER HEREBY RELEASES CLEVELAND
BROTHERS AND CLEVELAND BROTHERS' OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY AND ALL
CLAIMS ARISING FROM ANY USE OF THE PRODUCTS ORDERED HEREIN IN VIOLATION OF THE DICTATES
OF ANY FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL LAWS, RULES, REGULATIONS OR SAFETY CODES (INCLUDING OSHA,
THE OSHA STANDARDS AND THE COAL MINE ACT).

DISCLAIMER OF TORT LIABILITY
Customer specifically understands and agrees that Cleveland Brothers, and Cleveland Brothers' officers, agents
and employees, shall not be liable in tort — whether based on strict liability, or any other theory of tort liability — for
any action or failure to act in respect to the manufacture of the Products quoted herein, or for any action or failure
lo act in respect to the workmanship involved in Products used in any Wark. IT IS THE PARTIES' INTENT AND
THE INTENT OF THIS PROVISION TO ABSOLVE AND PROTECT CLEVELAND BROTHERS AND CLEVELAND
BROTHERS' OFFICERS, AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES FROM ANY AND ALL TORT LIABILITY.

EXCLUSIVE REMEDY AND
EXCLUSION OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

Customer specifically understands and agrees that Customer's sole and exclusive remedy for breach of warranty,
defective Work, tortious conduct or any other cause of action against CLEVELAND BROTHERS or CLEVELAND
BROTHERS' officers, agents or employees, if any, shall be as provided in the express warranties contained in the
paragraph above titled "CLEVELAND BROTHERS' Warranties." CUSTOMER SPECIFICALLY UNDERSTANDS
AND AGREES.THAT NO OTHER REMEDY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CLAIMS FOR INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, FOR ANY CAUSE WHATSOEVER, OR INJURY TO
PERSONS (INCLUDING DEATH RESULTING THEREFROM) OR PROPERTY OR ANY OTHER
CONSEQUENTIAL, ECONOMIC OR INCIDENTAL LOSS) SHALL BE AVAILABLE.

CUSTOMER'S RESPONSIBILITIES
1) Customer will at all times operate and maintain the Products in accordance with the instructions outlined in the
Maintenance and Operation Instruction Book furnished at time of purchase.

2) Any damage to the Products that results from Customer's continued use of the Products after a defect has
been recognized by Customer is Customer's sole responsibility and Cleveland Brothers has no responsibility to
repair or correct any damage lhat results from Customer's continued use of the Products after a defect has been
recognized by Customer.

3) Customer shall be liable to Cleveland Brothers for all expenses incurred by Cleveland Brothers if servicemen
are called to the job by the Customer and Customer refuses to permit the requested work to be performed.

4) Customer shall make payment for all Products and/or all Work in accordance with the credit and payment
policies of Cleveland Brothers that are in effect at the time the Products are sold or the Work is performed.

5) Customer grants Cleveland Brothers the right to operate Customer's equipment for purposes of testing or
inspecting the Product at Cleveland Brothers' location or at Customer's location.

OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1) OFFER AND ACCEPTANCE: This Quotation/Offer to Sell is not an acceptance of the terms and conditions of
any prior or subsequent offer or order of Customer and any such terms and conditions are expressly rejected. This
Quotation/Offer to Sell is an offer by Cleveland Brothers to Customer. Customer, by accepting this Quotation/Offer
to Sell, accepts Cleveland Brothers' offer contained herein and such acceptance of this offer is expressly limited to
its terms. Any subsequent submission of an order or similar document to Cleveland Brothers covering the
Products or Work quoted herein also constitutes an unqualified acceptance of this offer notwithstanding terms and

conditions in said order or other document to the contrary. Under no circumstances shall any terms and conditions
of Customer's business forms that are inconsistent with the terms and conditions of this Quotation/Offer to Sell
become part hereof. Upon acceptance, this Quotation/Offer to Sell shall become the final written expression of
agreement between Cleveland Brothers and Customer, constituting the entire contract between Customer and
Cleveland Brothers and superseding all previous communications, either verbal or written. This Quotation/Offer to
Sell may be modified only by a writing signed by a corporate officer of Cleveland Brothers. Reference herein to
any order or other communication is only for the purpose of identifying the Products or Work ordered.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, Cleveland Brothers reserves the right to correct minor errors and omissions
committed by Cleveland Brothers' employee while completing this Quotation/Offer to Sell. This right to correct
includes, but is not limited to, sales tax, freight, insurance, filing fees, spelling, serial numbers, legal name,
payment dates, elc. Such errors will be unilaterally corrected by Cleveland Brothers.

2) PRICE: The price of the Products and Work quoted herein, as stated above, is subject to change without
notice. The actual sales price of the Products and Work shall be Cleveland Brothers' price in effect at the date of
acceptance. If transportation charges are not included in the price of the Products and Work, as quoted above, the
same shall be paid by Customer upon delivery. Transporation charges shall include all switching, spotting,
drayage, demurrage and other transportation charges or taxes incurred at destination. Customer shall pay, in
addition to the sales price applicable at the time of delivery, all excise, privilege, occupational, sales, use, personal
property and other taxes, whenever due, and in the event the same are paid by Cleveland Brothers, Customer will
reimburse Cleveland Brothers for the cost thereof forthwith upon demand by Cleveland Brothers.

3) CUSTOMER'S CREDIT: This Quotation/Offer to Sell contemplates a security interest in the Product, is subject
to Cleveland Brothers’ approval of Customer's credit on the actual delivery date, and Cleveland Brothers reserves
the right to restrict the contract resulting from the acceptance hereof to a cash sale or to specify all credit terms and
the security to be given for the extension of credit. Customer shall sign such security documents and financing
statements as required by Cleveland Brothers. If Customer fails to make payments in accordance with the terms of
the contract resulting from this Quotation/Offer to Sell, Cleveland Brothers may al its election defer any further
shipments under such contract or terminate this Quotation/Offer to Sell and the contract resulling from the
acceptance hereof and in any such case Customer waives all claims against Cleveland Brothers.

4) LATE PAYMENT AND/OR NONPAYMENT BY CUSTOMER: In the event that the invoice applicable to the
Products and/or Work described herein is not paid by Customer by said invoice's due date, Customer shall pay a
late/service charge of up to 3% of the total invoice amount for each month that said invoice remains unpaid. Inthe
event of nonpayment by Customer, the cost incurred by CLEVELAND BROTHERS in collecting the indebtedness,
including attomneys' fees and expenses, with interest at the maximum rate allowed by law from date of expenditure,
shall be added to the principal amount of the indebtedness owed to CLEVELAND BROTHERS. The remedies
provided by this paragraph are not exclusive and CLEVELAND BROTHERS may elect other remedies at law or in
equity.

5) RISK OF LOSS AND TITLE: All risk of loss or damage to the Products shall pass to Customer upon delivery by
Cleveland Brothers to a carrier for shipment. Title to the Products shall pass to Customer upon receipt by
Cleveland Brothers of payment in full.

6) LAWS GOVERNING — EXCLUSIVE VENUE - STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS — AND SEVERABILITY: This
Quotation/Offer to Sell shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
notwithstanding delivery by Cleveland Brothers in a state other than Pennsylvania. Any suit by Cleveland Brothers
may be brought in the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania at Pittsburgh or the
Court of Common Pleas of Allegheny County, Pennsylvania. The Customer hereby knowingly and for due
consideration agrees to the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Westem District of Pennsylvania
at Pittsburgh or the Court of Common Pleas of Allegheny County, Pennsylvania and waives all rights to contest the
jurisdiction of these Courts. Any suit by Customer for breach of contract, for any alleged tortious conduct or any
claim whatsoever brought in law or equity must be filed within one year from the date the cause of action accrued
or be forever barred. Any such suit by Customer must be brought in the United States District Court for the
Western District of Pennsylvania at Pittsburgh or the Court of Common Pleas of Allegheny County, Pennsylvania.
If any provision of this Quotation/Offer to Sell shall for any reason be held invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision hereof, but this Quotation/Offer to Sell shall be construed as
if such invalid or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

7) SECURITY INTEREST: Without waiving any rights to elect to proceed under applicable lien laws, the
Customer grants a security interest in the Products fumished hereunder unlil the agreed price has been fully paid
in United States currency; and in the event of a default in payment, Cleveland Brothers shall have all rights of
repossession and other rights available to a secured party under the applicable laws. Customer will pay all costs of
filing any financing, continuation or termination statement with respect to the purchase money security interest
created hereby, and Cleveland Brothers is hereby irrevocably appointed Customer's attomey in fact to do all acts
and things which Cleveland may deem r Y to perfect and continue the perfection of its purchase
money security interest in the Product.

8) PRODUCT LINK: In the event equipment is equipped with Product Link, Customer agrees to allow this data to
be accessed by Caterpillar and/or its dealers. Customer understands data conceming equipment, its condition, and
its operation is being transmitted by Product Link to Caterpillar Inc., its affiliates (Caterpillar), and/or its dealers to
enhance service and to improve upon Caterpillar products and services. The information transmitted may include:
machine serial number, machine location, and operational data, including but net limited to: service meter hours,
fault codes, emissions data, fuel usage, software and hardware version numbers, and installed attachments.
Caterpillar Inc. recognizes and respects customer privacy. Calerpillar will not sell or rent collected information to
any other third party and will exercise reasonable efforts to keep the information secure.

9) TRADES: Customer warrants and represents to Cleveland Brothers that it has good title to any equipment to be
traded in and that at the time of transfer to Cleveland Brothers it shall have full authority and right to trade-in any
such equipment. Customer further warrants and represents that any equipment to be traded in is free and clear of
any liens, encumbrances, and security interests and/or that it has received authorization from any secured party to
dispose of the equipment free of any security interest. Customer hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and hold
Cleveland Brothers harmless from any damage, loss, cost, or expense, including reasonable attorneys’ fees,
caused by, arising from, or related to any claims of anyone with respect lo either the title, liens, encumbrances or
security interest on or in any equipment being traded in. These warranties and representations shall survive in
perpetuity.

Customer:

By: Date:

Title:

Manager's Signature:

CE Division Terms.dot Rev. 10/1/24



POCONO TOWNSHIP
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,

COUNTY OF MONROE, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
AMENDING THE CODE OF CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF POCONO TOWNSHIP,
PART II, GENERAL LEGISLATION; ADDING A NEW CHAPTER ___, MOBILE
FOOD VENDORS; AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT HEREWITH

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County,
Pennsylvania deem it to be....

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of
Commissioners of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania and it is hereby ENACTED
AND ORDAINED by virtue of the power vested in the Board of Commissioners by the First-
Class Township Code, as follows:

SECTION 1. The Township of Pocono Code of Codified Ordinances; Part II, General
Legislation; is hereby amended by adding the following:

“Chapter Mobile Food Vendors
§ CHAPTER-. Short Title.

This Chapter shall be known and may be cited as “The Mobile Food Vendor Ordinance of
Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township™).”

§ CHAPTER-. Scope.

1. The provisions of this article shall apply to mobile food vendor operations engaged in the
business of cooking, preparing, and/or distributing food or beverage with or without charge
from mobile food vendors on or in public, private or restricted spaces.

2. This article shall not apply to locations within the Township that have received approval
for continued operation of a desigated mobile food vendor court, or for events that have
received Temporary Use Permits from the Zoning Officer in accordance with Chapter 470,
the Township’s Zoning Ordinance.



§ CHAPTER- . Definitions

For the purpose of this chapter, certain terms, phrases and words are defined as follows:

A. Tense, gender and number. Words used in the present tense include the future; words in the

masculine gender include the feminine and the neuter; the singular number includes the plural and
the plural singular.

B. General terms. The words "shall," "will" or "must" are always mandatory; the words "should"
or "may" are permissive. The words "used for" includes "designed for," "arranged for," "intended
for," "maintained for" or "occupied for." The word "building" includes "structure" and shall be
construed as if followed by the phrase "or part thereof." The word "person" includes "individual,"

"profit or nonprofit organization," "partnership," "company," "incorporated association” or other
similar entities.

C. Terms, phrases and words not defined. When terms, phrases or words are not defined, they shall
have their ordinarily accepted meaning or such as the context may imply.

D. Specific terms. Terms or words used herein, unless otherwise expressly stated, shall have the
following meanings:

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER The official who is charged with the administration and
enforcement of this chapter, or any duly authorized representative.

MOBILE FOOD VENDOR A readily movable licensed motorized vehicle or licensed
towed vehicle designed and equipped to prepare, serve, and sell food, drinks (non-
alcoholic), frozen dairy, or frozen water-based food products, but which does not include
mobile vending carts or mobile retail establishments.

MOBILE VENDING CART A mobile food cart that does not travel under their own
power and that are set up on the street that are licensed to sell food to passers-by.

MOBILE RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT A readily movable licensed motorized vehicle

or licensed towed vehicle designed and equipped to sell clothing, merchandise, and other
similar items for profit or not for profit.

§ CHAPTER-. Mobile Food Vendor Regulations.

1. Location.

a. A mobile food vendor must be located on private property.

b. A mobile food vendor and all materials associated with the business shall be
removed from the location by 10:00 p.m. each day.

¢. No mobile food vendor shall be located so as to obstruct a public sidewalk,
public right-of-way, or clear sight triangle.

d. Mobile food vendors shall not be located within 50 feet of any residential
Zoning District.

e. Mobile food vendors are permitted only within the Commercial District
established by Chapter 470, the Township Zoning Code.



f. A mobile food vendor selling prepared food shall not be located within 100 feet
of an established restaurant during the restaurant's operating hours (determined
by measuring from the edge of the mobile food vendor to the foundation of the
restaurant) unless permission of the restaurant owner is provided.

g- A mobile food vendor shall be positioned on improved, designated parking
spaces and shall not block: the main entry drive aisle or impact circulation
overall; other access to loading areas; or emergency access and fire lanes. The
mobile food vendor must also be positioned at least 15 feet away from any fire
hydrants and driveway entrances.

h. A mobile food vendor shall not occupy parking spaces that are designated and
required for the existing use(s) on the property. Proof of adequate parking
capacity shall be provided to the Enforcement Officer prior to issuance of a
mobile food vendor permit. There shall be a minimum of four (4) parking
spaces allotted for the mobile food vendor.

2. Hours of Operation.
a. Mobile food vendors are allowed to operate between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and
9:00 p.m. No mobile food vendor shall operate past 9:00 p.m.

3. Noise/Light.

a. The operation of the mobile food vendor by use of a generator should not be
loud enough to be plainly audible at a distance of 100 feet away. Excessive
complaints about vehicle or generator noise will be grounds for the
Enforcement Officer to require that the mobile food vendor change locations
on the site or move to another property.

b. All portable or temporary lighting shall meet Township Code requirements and
may remain on until 10:00 p.m. to allow for the safety of the patrons and
employees and to allow for the site to be cleaned properly.

4. Dining Areas.
a. Designed dining areas for patrons of the mobile food vendor are not permitted.
5. Signage.

a. All signage shall be limited to the surface of the mobile food vendor itself. Only
the food products for sale, the name of the business and a price list shall be
listed. A Zoning Permit shall be obtained to display alternative signage not
affixed to the mobile food vendor.

b. All signage shall comply with the regulations outlined in Chapter 470, Article
VII of the Township Code of Ordinances.

6. Trash.

a. A mobile food vendor shall provide trash and recycling receptacles, and

employees shall properly recycle containers and dispose of all trash, refuse and

compost that is generate by the patrons in compliance with the Township Code
of Ordinances.

§ CHAPTER-. Application for Permit.



1. Application requirements. The following are required as part of a mobile food vendor
permit application for a mobile food vendor:

a. The name of the business and its owner or owners and the mailing address of
the business.

b. A site plan indicating the location of the proposed mobile food vendor on the
property in which they are looking to operate.

c. Approval from the Pennsylvania Department of Agriculture stating that the
mobile food vendor meets all applicable standards prior to operation.
must be maintained for the duration of the mobile food vendor permit.

d. Proof of access to restroom facilities within 500 feet for the use of the mobile
food vendor employees.

e. The license plate number for any mobile food vendor proposed to operate
within the Township of Pocono.

f. Written permission from the owner(s) of the private properties upon which the
permit holder will operate and dates/times.

g. Proof of adequate parking capacity for the existing use(s) on the property and
the mobile food truck vendor.

h. The applicant shall pay a licensing fee as established by resolution.

2. All mobile food vendor permits shall be in effect as of the date of issuance and shall
remain in effect for a period of three months thereafter.

3. Every mobile food truck shall post its permit, or a copy of the permit, in a conspicuous
place to which the public has access by sight.

4. The Enforcement Officer may set a limit on the number of total permits that may be
issued per year for the same mobile food vendor and/or mobile food vendor owner. In
no case, shall there be more than three (3) permits issued per year to the same mobile
food vendor and/or mobile food vendor owner.

a. Upon receipt of a mobile food vendor application, the Enforcement Officer
shall advise the applicant whether or not the limitation has been met.

5. Permit Denial. Within 60 days of the submission of a completed application, the
Enforcement Officer shall either issue or deny the application for a mobile food vendor
permit.

a. If the application is denied in whole or in part, the Enforcement Officer shall
state in writing the specific reasons for the denial. Any applicant who has been
denied a permit may appeal such denial by submitting a written request for a
hearing to the Township within 10 days of denial. Such hearing shall be
conducted by the Board of Commissioners within 60 days of receipt of said
appeal. The decision resulting therefrom shall be final and subject only to
judicial review under Pennsylvania law.

§ CHAPTER -. Transfer of Permit Prohibited.

1. No person holding a permit for a mobile food vendor shall sell, lend, lease or in any manner
transfer a mobile food vendor permit.



2. Any unauthorized transfer or attempt to transfer a permit shall automatically void such

permit. The unauthorized transfer or attempt to transfer of each permit shall constitute a
separate violation.

§ CHAPTER -. Enforcement.

1. Appointment; responsibility for enforcement. The Board of Commissioners shall appoint

an individual, agency or firm to serve as the Enforcement Officer, who shall be responsible
for enforcing the terms of this chapter.

If it appears to an Enforcement Officer that a violation of this chapter or an issued mobile
food vendor permit exists or has occurred, the Enforcement Officer shall provide a written
notice of violation to the owner, delivered personally, or by both United States first-class
and certified mail. The enforcement notice shall identify the mobile food vendor which is
the subject of the violation, enumerate the conditions which constitute the violation, cite
the specific sections of this chapter or regulations which are violated, indicate the action
required to correct the violation, and provide a time frame (established by the Enforcement
Notice based upon the nature of the violation) to correct the violation. The time frame may
be immediate; however, in no event shall the time within which to correct the violation
exceed seven days.

§ CHAPTER -. Violations and Penalties.

1.

Any violation of this chapter which has not been corrected within the time frame set forth
in the notice of violation shall be enforced by action brought before a Magisterial District
Judge in the same manner provided for the enforcement of summary offenses under the
Pennsylvania Rules of Criminal Procedure. Any person, partnership, corporation or other
entity who or which violates or permits a violation of the provisions of this chapter shall,
upon conviction in a summary proceeding, pay a fine of not less than $300 nor more than
$1,000 per violation, plus all court costs and reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the
Township in the enforcement proceedings, and/or be imprisoned to the extent allowed by
law for the punishment of summary offenses. Each day or portion thereof that a violation
exists or continues shall constitute a separate violation. Further, the appropriate
Enforcement Officers, agents, or representatives of the Township are hereby authorized to
seek equitable relief, including injunction, to enforce compliance with this chapter. All
fines, penalties, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees collected for the violation of this
chapter shall be paid to the Township for its general use.

In addition to, but not in limitation of, the provisions of this section, the Enforcement
Officer may either revoke, or deny an application to renew, a mobile food vendor permit,
for failure to comply with the mobile food vendor permit, the provisions of this chapter or
to provide accurate information on the mobile food vendor permit application. The mobile
food vendor permit will be revoked, or application to renew denied, for a period of one
year for two uncured or repeated violations of this chapter. The Enforcement Officer shall
issue, in writing, a notice of revocation or denial to the owner.



§ CHAPTER -. Municipal Liability

1. Pocono Township, and its agents, officials and representatives, shall not under any
circumstances be liable or legally responsible for activities or conditions which constitute
a public nuisance under the terms of this Chapter. Any liability or damages resulting from
activities or conditions constituting a public nuisance are the sole responsibility of the
owner of the property, or the person or persons responsible for said activity or condition.
The failure to enforce the terms of this Chapter shall not constitute a cause of action against
Pocono Township or its agents, officials or representatives.

SECTION 2. REPEALER

All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances which are inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed
upon the effective date of this Ordinance.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY

If any sentence, clause, section or part of this Ordinance is for any reason found to
be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity
shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, sentences, clauses, sections or
parts of this Ordinance.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE

This Ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after the date of its enactment.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of 2025.
ATTEST: TOWNSHIP OF POCONO,

MONROE COUNTY
Jerrod Belvin Richard Wielebinski

Township Manager President, Board of Commissioners



szoz/ez/t

G20z/9L/9 G20z/9lie GZ0z/9L/6 /9116 panoiddy vereLis ¥202/L/8 | |euld/wipld eq pue (vz/8/2) vonippy .G Buipping youes ) 02804-000d | 0tvl
|enosddy [euonipuo)
§20c/er9 Geoz/ele G20T/El6 v/e/6 paroiddy VIN yeoc/6Li8 [euty Japuior 107 Japuiof 107 Jysm } 09/04-000d| /eyl
G20Z/91T ¥202/9/LL G20Z/9/S ¥2/9/5 vesly ¥202/0¢/8 | [euld/wipid na(Q pueq (€2/01/01) emepm yuawdojersq S| HB6LOEZZ [62904-000d [ SLvl
[eaoiddy [euonipuo) | [eaoiddy [euolipuod
18UMO Jad p1emioj ¥202/1eIS yeoz/iere ¥202/12/8 €e/lz/8 €2/0}/L| €202/LI8 [euty A8Q pueT (€e/01/v) BuisnoH aafojdw3 IMO| 6020€EZ [02908-000d| Zibh
Buinow jou Ja3l0id |eroiddy [euonipuod| [eaciddy [euotipuod
¥Z0z/8LIL ye0z/8Liy £2/81/01 €2/0L/01) Ye0z/8ly | leuldjwidid a8 Q pueq (zz/Lzi9)| WseLoeze [11904-000d | 0OVL
|eroiddy [euonipuo) (e21qw3) py Jaddy|s uapjoo [eydsoH pooyioqybiaN
veiLioL 6202/9/8 G202/9/S G202/9/L L £29/LL €2/0L/L] €20Z/0L/L | [RUH/WIRIH qng sofepy (zzi8z/€) uoisinpans Jofejy 1ss01| ¥BLL0ETZ 86€l
PaAI90aY UOISUSIXT |eaoddy [euoiyipuo)| [eaciddy [euonipuo
cesLy ceoeieeie [eul4 qns Jouliy (0ouoy a0r) 119 @IN0Y LOLE| M69L0ELT VIN e6el
[eroiddy [euonipuod
129 Le/ee/LL | 120z/9L/LL | leuld/uielid 1490 pue|(1z/6/8) UoNIPPY %00Q Bulpeo Z1QA GG-8 Ind)sed Youes| H/GL0ELT £8el
|eaoiddy [euoyjipuo)| |eaciddy [euoljipuod) [ERIEITIT )
[emespuipm Butpuag 61/G2/z lenosddy| 610z/Lz/g | [UI/wWIRId aq pueq (81/22/01) siuswypedy juiod aiisieuue] | 49000£9) LLEL
10§ PapusWILIOdaY [eluapisay
0202/0¢/L panoiddy| 610z/6/c) lerosddy | 61L0z/L/L) | [BUIL/WIRI meq pue|  (6L/2z/) Il 9By UONIBJ0Id Jajawiliad Ind)sed Loues| HEBOOEE) 29¢l
10§ PapUSLILIOIDY [B10I3WWOD
seneh Ge0z/9/LL 620Z/9/8 921912 020z/91/v panouddy|  8L0g/€Z/. lenoiddy| 0z0z/6L/E | [BUId/WIRId e pue (LL/p1/8) 112 pue] 9joH sueT Buuuny| M1S00€L1 09l
pajsanbay uoisuajx3 0) papua)x3 [eroiddy 10} papuUBWIWIIBY [B10J3WWOY eLEL
SZILVY LLBLICL 2e0z/6L/L | [euldjwiRld aeQ pueT AleyidsoH souoood YdvS| MEVO0ELL el
0} papusjx3 [eaoiddy | [eroiddy [euojipuo)
£102/5/9 panoiddy £102/8/G eroiddy| £10z/6/5 | leuld/upld 1aq pue| (91/zh/z1) Butuapim win) eauq Aianodsiq Jnsjsed youes| MyaZOELL veeL
10§ PapUBLILIOIBY [BIOJBWWOY
L10z/ely paroiddy | £10z/EL/E leAoiddy| £L0z/0L/E | leuldwlald AeQ pue (94/72/01) BueT wnL aAUQ A1aA09siq Inajsed joues Legl
10} papUBWIWIOIY [EI0JBWIWIOY
303y LON - TVAOUddY TVNIA/WITIAd ¥O VNI TVNOILIANOD|
2/91/1 paroiddy S2ULULL SAjejUS] ayd (ez/ee/0L oy uonedyddy) Qxd abpiy SUL| HpSLOELC 88l
Ueld aAejus | may Buluuely
TYAO¥ddY NV1d SAILVLINIL Q¥d)
£2/81/6 [eroiddy| €2/L1/6 leroxddy| €202/L/6 | [euld/wijoid aq pue (zzivziy) sein limssm| pLL0EZe I8¢l
“Aeuiald ‘puo|  AEulmiEld ‘puo)
£2/81/6 [eroiddy £2/)1/6 [erolddy| €202/02/6 wia.d AeQ pueT (12192121 )1/ Le/6) o310 ouodod-dnoig usppelS| MavLOELE 89¢gl
AJEUIWIRI4 'puoy|  ATEUIWIald ‘puon [RI0J3WIWOY
2z/Lie leroxddy(  zz/8zre leroxddy| G20z/ET/L wiaid 1A9Q puet (1z/oziv)| Wiviocie |91908-000d | €LE1
Neulwald 'puo)|  AJeuield ‘puod [e1013WWOY (ueld "wijaid) asnoyasep) peoy Jawem-6 IH0D
IVAOUddV AUVNINITIN TVYNOILIANOD
SjuaWWO) ajeq uopeldx3 uopesdx3 Kuagjenoiddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 1pe | [eurdjwijaid adA) (ayep asuejdasoe) awep josloid ‘ON 'ON "N Joy
uojjepiooay 0} 'O\ & 0} 'O 9 ‘PUBWIWOIRY Jd | JusWwWO) uopeayddy foid AT | foid WL | cdmy
3s9je
ST07/€0/20

SNLVLS NVT1d dIHSNMOL ONODOd



szoz/ez/t

ve/9L/cl pawaq | be/6/el [eluad Od | ¥20z/sich Janem HOS3Y EJlIA Utejunopy - 02014-000d
TVINIQ ¥3IAIVM INTNDOT13A3A n_z<.;
v2/8L/L L panoddy vereLLL yeocreliil Janlem ‘lou3 "dinb3 jood "ju3 deL/uuf Jajemyimg < 00014-000d
[eaoiddy Dd
v2/12/0} panoiddy veisiiol y202/6/01 Janiep Juswade|day 1879814 JoUaXT €6 JOUBS 0¥604-000d
[eroiddy Dd -
2/12/0) panoxddy veisLiol ¥202/91/6 Janem (119 "ory 661¢) seipadoid Juswisaau| 91 01604-000d
[eaoiddy Od B
TVAOUddY ¥IAIVM ININJOTIATA ANV
G20z/9L /6 G20zZ/94/9 Ge0z/9LeL vZ/9Lfe) panolddy VIN yeoereeiv) feuly ‘quog 1o Japulor 107 Bis109 i 0S604-000d | ¥EV)
G202/9419 Ge0z/9Le §202/91/6 ¥2/91/6 paroiddy 2/6/6 ¥20e/s/6 [eulq gng Jouiy IPqns Joul Yioeg/abpry sionboy| 01804-000d| Levl
[eroxddy [euonipUOD) )
sjuaWwWoy ajeq uopesdx3 uonelidx3 Kuagjanoiddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy e | [euldjuyjaid adAy (ayep aoueydasoe) awep josfoid "ON ‘'ON ‘ON Joy
uolepIodsy | 0} 0N € 0} ‘O 9 p ¥od M ] uopieayjddy ford AT | ford WL | cdmy
Jsaje
§207/£0/20

SNLVLS NVT1d dIHSNAOL ONODOd



szoz/6t/1

¥202/0g/0L veisLie veiie v20z/eL/s | leuidjuiald | “pijosuog 10| (€2/04/01) ‘PloSUOD g UOHIPPY Jajuad B2UBIaJUOD |LOW] HEEZOEEZ [€2904-000d| 6LbL
|eroiddy [euonipuo) 9 JA9Q pue
£¢/18/0) £2/8LI0L €2/01L/01| €202/8L/6 [euly ‘qng Jouly (€2/11/6) 61.L0 ¥S Rieay epied| M1€20EEC VIN 8Lyl
|enoiddy |euoyipuo)| |eaoiddy [euoiipuo)
£2/02/8 €2/61/9 €2I2LI9| €202/9/9 leuty qng Jouly (€2/8/6) sunp-/santadoid ave| 49120862 VIN eyl
|enoiddy [euoyipuo))| |eaciddy [euolipuod)
€T/LLIB €291 €2TIET/L| €TOT/LLIL | [euldjwildid eQ pueq (ze/se/2) Buipiing 01 aur] 288 Ina)sed youes| H1610£22 yovl
[eroiddy [euonipuod| [erosddy [euonipuo)
£2/0E/1L €eloeie geieLie| €coeviL [euly ans Jouiy (zerz1iz)) 29eds [iejey ezeld ofinsiauue] | ¥50Z0£Zz VIN Loyl
|eroiddy [euonipuod)
¢e0zfel [447%)]% ¢e/LLioL| ceoz/o/ol [euly gng Jouly (zz/6/6) wawsnipy aur] 1077 APANS Joul 18000 HPBLOEZZ VIN 66€L
|eaoiddy [euojipuo))| [eaoiddy [euonipuon
(44414 /919 ¢e0T/€T/S| 2e0z/8L/s [euly qng Jouin (zz/8212) PeOY 3JEPY00Ig JO UOISINPGNSaY UOSIET| ¥9/L0E2E VIN L6EL
[eaoiddy [euoipuog| [eaciddy [euolipuod
¢202/8 avly 2e0ez/8eie| ceoeivele [euty A9Q puet (2z/01/1) uonppy asnoyaiem s2[ea)S| HELLOELE VIN v6EL
|eroiddy Jeuonipuo| [eaciddy [euolyipuo) [e1oJawwo)
£Z/L1/0} €29 €2/6/L| ¢20z/1e/z) | [euldaulpld 1eq pueT/g/g) (U] ajiAsIauLE | -eMe) SIaUNEd J,A9Q dueT Auayd| u6L1082C |SZ904-000d| €6€l
[eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoripuo?
czoe/e 12/02/2) 93y 1ZIELIZL 99| Leoz/ELiTt wijald A8 puet (1z/ge/9) uoisuedx3 abpoT Jlom JeaiD| ¥yl L0E0Z 16€l
|eroiddy [euoljipuod [BI0JBWIWOY
€C/LLI8 £2/912 €2/E/L| ¢20z/9L/8 | [euld/wipid A8( pueT (Vzrezi11) eBel0)g PI0D €88 Indjsed youeS| 4B9LOELT 06€l
[eroiddy [euojipuod)| [eaoiddy [euonipuo) [e10J3WWoY)
/91 cels 2e0z/LLIv| ceoz/ee/e [eul4 ang Jouin (1zfe1/01) uonepljosuo) J0 oUW 1S3 ojfesseA| HEILOELE VIN agel
|eaoddy [euoiipuo)
1202/0} 12/91/8 12/6/8 leroidde [eUlj/ujeld ISIApQng UOISIAIPGNS J07 G Uolie}s duing oAy sliisuoegd| gSLOEle VIN y8ElL
panoxddy D08 PapuaWIL0daYy
aeoz/ierel 1ere8 12/82/9 leroiddy| 1Z0z/Ve/L wiald AeQ pueq (12/82/9) UOISIAIPGNS oI pielfiH eiopn3| Y6¥L0gle VIN LLEL
|eroiddy [euopyipuo) PSpUBWILLOIDY [enuapIsay
£2/9L/LL ez/99 ceisely| 2e0z/oz/y | leuld/uield 1A8Q puet (1zrevie) (LzivL/90) Jeos Jeolemyms| MSLLO0E0Z [$2904-000d | SLEL
leaoiddy jeuonipuo)| [eaciddy [euopipuon [RIENTT )
£2/62/9 12/02/2) 99y LZ/eLieL o3| Lzoz/elieh wild meQ pueq (12/01/5) 91-1 ) Ud Yoeqewe) je abpuypoN| ¥6800£6H vLEL
|erosddy [euonipuo)| [eaciddy [euoppuod [enuapISaYy
¥eIoLIS 12810l 12/92/L| 120e/ee/e | leuld/ueld eQ pueq Hy0L0E0Z [12904-000d| Zi€L
[eroiddy [euonipuon| [eoiddy [euonipuon
1e0zIezre 020z/02/L| 020z/2e/9 [eroiddy | 020Z/6L/9 | [BUId/WIBId 1A9Q pueT (0z0z/80/90)| ¥S0L0€02 0L€1
panoiddy D0g| 1o} papuswiwodsy [eusnpu| Bpjg bulphosy 3 8)seM PIIOS §8-8 Ind)sed Joueg
€2/L2I6 6L0z/12/0L| 6102/Ee/6 [eAOIddY| 6102/GL/0L | IBUI/WIRIY naQ puen (61/01/9) qe paas g/-g youes| H0600EG) y9eL
panoiddy 90g|  10) papusiwodsy [BI9JBWIWIOY
¥202/92/6 velSiiL VTIELIG| YTOT/L/9 |leuld pesiAeY|  JaeQ pueq (€2/11/6) 11 "ud Joremiims Jojuids| ¥p6L0ezz [€£1908-000d | 282}
|eroiddy [euonipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoiipuo)
¢202/6 ceiee 2eivLiE] 220Z/9LT | [euldjwisld 1A8Q pue (ce/vzl)) 1910H ossedel] | 89/Z0€€) [/2909-000d| 1/2)
leaoiddy jeuopipuo)| [eaoiddy [euoripuo)
[¢E[0}-[e0E )
sjuaWwon ajeg uopesdx3 Auagjenoiddy 9og| Auagenoiddy 17 | [eurdjwjaid adA] (ajep aoueydasoe) awey jr8foid *'ON "'ON ‘ON Joy
uojjepiooay 0} 'Ol £ ‘PUBWIWOIBY Jd | JUSWWOY uoneayddy foid AT | fosd weL | tdml
ysoje
§707/£0/20

SNLV.LS NVd dIHSNMO.L ONODOd




sz07/62/1

Ge0z/ielh ¥2/9L/T) panoiddy VIN yeoerezih [euty 'quiod 107 Japulor j07 09josiod B 09604-000d | GEvl
ve/8LTL 2/1Z/01 parosddy yeisiioL ye0e/vLiol | leuldjuiald Weq pue (vzisti01) 1 850y Op1 - Kiaia) 02604-000d| €evl
|eroiddy [euonipuod :

yeie/L Z/L/0) panoiddy VIN yeoz/eele leuld "quiod 107 (uno2 1yb17 6122) UoKepIjoSUO) 107 UOSIBN i 08804-000d| eyl
§20z/9/L $2/L/0L paroiddy VIN ¥202/52/6 feuty 'quio) 107 uojjeulquiod j077 UnoY ulejuno ) 08/04-000d| 62yl
¥202/62/01 vZ/€/6 panoiddy VIN ¥20z/91/8 [eutd ‘quo) jo7 uofjeulquog j07 sajuadold 0uodod Burzewy ) 0£204-000d| 8evlL
verelL vZiEely| ¥20z/8ly leroxdddy| v20z/92/€ [eutd "Jsnipy (uawsnlpy sury 107) uojeuUIqWI0D 107 VLOW| M6E20EEZ |22904-000d| tavl

[eAoiddy [euolipuo) [euopipuo) aur o
¥e0zlvel6 veiy VIN yeoz/sere [eulq "pljosuog 107 uoljep]josuod jo7 uayBunoA| 4BEZ0EET [82904-000d| 0zvl

|eaoiddy [euopipuo)
sjusWwWoy ajeg uopelidx3g uonesjdxg Auagjenorddy 9og| Auagjenoiddy 19pe7 | [eurdjwijaid adAL (a1ep aauejdasoe) awep josfoid ‘ON ‘ON ‘ON Joy
uojepI0d8y | 0} 0N € 0} 'OW 9 Pl 4od [ ) uopeay|ddy foid AT | ford gL | dmy
)saje]
S207/£0/20

SALV.LS NVId dIHSNMO.L ONODOd




sz0z/67/1

UMeIpY)IM uoledlddy £202/01/L [euly qng Jouly (€2/6/1) ans Jouiy peoy Jaddils uspIon gze | ZyG8I0EeE VIN 457"
€2TLIS 220z/9/0L wiaid aeQ pueq (ze/8/8) asnoyeiep peoy Usppels § 8100| HE610ECE VIN 90k}
umelpyjA uoeatiddy
YITLIT UMBIDYIM €20C/92/6 | [euld/wijald WeQ pue (czi8/8) abprd auL| H¥SL0ELE VIN 88el
uojiealiddy @
ceozien 1202/91/6 [eul4 ang Jouin (12192721 )(121Le/6) uoisinpgng Jouny eloueld| H09L0ELE VIN 98¢l
p.2a1 ‘[dde mespypm
01 UOIeINNO
NMVYAHLIM
zeiLLOL ze/LLiol lewaq| zeoeziel/8 | wield qng Jofepy (ze/8/8) uoisinpans (zunw) Buisselg| wz610£2z VIN Sovl
pajaaley 0g papuaWIW0aYy
12112/90 Le/ve/s elusq) 120e/8/L wijaid 1A9Q pueT SJUBWL}SaAU| luoY B ON1Z| HLZIOE0T VIN
pajoaley 09 PapusWIWoay SaY/WWOY
poleaddy 12112190 le/vz/s elusq|  alep wiaid JA8Q pue (€1/€1/80) 1aq pueT ¢ 107 uosjedoy|| 365Z0€L ) VIN (44}
pajosley 0049 PapuUaWIWday| umouyun [B10I3WWOY
@3IN3a
SJUBWWOY ajeq uopelidx3 uopeljdxg Auagjenorddy 9og| Auagjanoiddy 1997 | [euidjuyfaid adA] (e1ep aoueydadsoe) awey jo8foid 'oN ‘ON "ON Joy
uojjepiooay 0} 'Ol & 0} 'O\ 9 ‘puUBIWOddY Od | Juswwon uopesjddy foid AT | foxd weL | dmi
}saje]
ST07/€0/20

SNLV.LS NVTd dJIHSNMOL ONODOd




sz0z/62/T

€1/1 poal xa Aep 06 Geoz/EVL | Seoene/l | S202/2/9 | S20ziglis | szoz/ue | leuidiwield | e pueq (vzs6/z1) UOISURdXT AyijioeS YiSuBl] Y1OW . 06604-000d| lzvl
S20z/ELIL Seoz/Ly | szoziove | Szoziewy | leurdjuieid 1eq puet (Sz/e1/1) 1 pepuswy Jejog JBIeMYIMS ] ¥Z904-000d| vaz¢)
5Z0Z/ELIL Sz0z/Lly | seozioL/e | Szoziel/y | Ieuidiwield | uopepyosuon (Sz/g1/1) 181uaD Yuang [sjoH des). . 0v0L4-000d| 8evi
107am8Q pUE]
uonelapisuo?) Japun sue|d Aeujwijaid
Gl uo SeozieLL | szozmwu | seoziLie | szoziols | Seozisiy eutd ang Jouiy (vz/8iL) 06/04-000d| 9zv1
p.oa1 uoisua)xa Aep og (PeoY |IIH 150d 0Z5-61G) UOISIAIPGNS Jouly uosdwig i
Y/Z) o8I uoisuag Geoz/elLL | vzozisizy | SeoziLy | Geoziove | SzozisLiv ang Joul (vzev)| Wezzoesz Joeaod-000d| Lovh
UoISIAIpgng [8)0H puelg [en( - jusdojeasq pue |9
uojjelapisuo) Ispun suejd Jeulq
e pueq ey Iejog peoy ywwng - 06014-000d| 6¢v)
¥2IoLiT) G20z/LIL meq pueq 8NUBAY UNI0DS 6EY-/EY - 01014-000d| 9¢v)
P8l 74 Ueld Yojexs
¥20z/8/11 maq pueq uojsuedx3 abejliA aufjou] - 0/604-000d| 8.¢1
v20z/LLIE maq pue [910H Jusisuel | saipadoid 0u0d0d aAISnoXI| HEVZOErZ [61904-000d| cebh
€202/62/8 maq pue Peoy 13|leH 01.¢ sawoq AuowreH| ¥8zZ0EEz Lyl
£202/€/S naq puen 1190 ¥ 2182 AdsinBog AunA Jo spue| M61z0eez 08€gl
2202/611L ma( pueq (sawoH Ayenp o1sse|)) seiadoid S B 3 @ Jo spue| H6BLOEZL 0¥l
‘qng Jofep
220212219 naq pue] abpny sionbou|| Y88L0€ze 20p1
‘gng Jofeyy
1202/5/8 naQ pue yuawdojeraq pueT sjuswiedy 1190 14 808Z| ¥8110E0Z 08¢l
0202/5/9 ma( pueq (aayoeu) dnoi) Juswnseaul yyguay| HOr00ELL
[erosawwo)
sue|d Ya)a)yg
SjusWIWo? Auag/enoiddy pajqeL JENER By ByW odiseq| sandxy [jeuiqjwierg adA| (a1ep aoueydaoe) awep 39sfoid "'ON ‘ON "ON Joy
09y 0d  |Bunesiyise| juswwon | 90gise] pouad uonesiddy foid A7 | foid weL | tdmi
js9jeT MaIARY
ST0T/€0/20

SNLV.LS NVTd dJIHSNAAOL ONODOd




szoz/ez/t

uonesapisuoy Japup suonealjddy JaAiep juswdojaneg _Em.j

vereL Geoc/El/L | €coe/iely | Sscozisbich | G202/8iel | S2oT/Lereh | leuldjwiid 1A8Q pue (€2/0L/y) Peoy Yoegiawe) /] - s21od BYsely| H19L0ELZ [06044-000d| Z8el
p,981 UOISUBIXT
/8l poal Ge0c/el/l | veoz/se/l | S202/bi8 | SCOT/vLIL | Geoz/LLig 1A8Q pueT (ze/sziL) swuawpedy Yee1g Ausqueid| HOSL0ELZ [21904-000d| 69€)
UOISUBJXd Yjuow g
Ge/0e/) poal GeOC/EL/L | beogiee/e | Seozie/e | G20e/LLg | Szoeiele wiisid JA8Q pueT (verzLiz) (Bumo s1a)yos) "py Jeusepm GeL| H0zz0eez [21908-000d| bivi
uoISua}xa yjuow g
0z/) GCOZ/EL/V | ¥e0e/SLie | G20Z/e/9 | GC0cieLs | S2oere/9 wisld 1eQ pue (iz/8/v) Jamo L auidouoy “q maIA AYS ZL L 09904-000d| 2kl
p,281 uoisuaxa Aep o6 )
izl poal uoisusixg GeOe/eL/L | veoz/sfel | S2oc/lly | Seociole | Seoz/8Ly wisld mag puel|  (vz/8/¥) Q1 IRIOH puelg [enq - juswdojaraq pue 19| HEZZ0EEZ |0£908-000d| 1ovh
0z/L Seoe/elll | veoeiee/ol | STOZ/LLE | GZ0Z/0LE | S20T/Le/E | [euldjwiidld | uonepiosuo) (vz/01/9) (€202) siuawedy juiod ojinsiauue] | 144900069} [06208-000d| 8s€l
P98l | g/¢ 0} UoisuaIx3 107neQ pue
6/l GeOc/eL/l | veoe/e/ol | S20Z/LLE | G20C/0LE | G20Z/0g/e | leuldjwipid naq pue (vz/6/6) edS ojepyooig 08904-000d| G2l
P31 0g/E 0} UoISUBXT i
SjuaWWo? Auaqg/enoiddy pajqeL FERER] (ST ByW odiseq| sendx3y |[[euigjwijeig adA] (ayep 22ueydaae) awey jasfoid ‘ON Y "ON oy
984 0d  [Buneap jseq| juswwo) | 90gise] pouad uoyeal|ddy foid AT | foid WeL | dmy
jsoje] MaIARY
§702/€0/20

SALV.LS NV1d dIHSNAMO.L ONODOd



se0z/6e/t

SJOUOISSIWIWOY JO pieog o} Jsi waj| Buipuagd

_ |

uossiwwod Buruueld 1oy si7 way bujpuad]

as) [euonipuo) ‘suondacxy |ejaadg
piLL| Szl lenoidde | GZOZ/6/TL ve0e/L/oL | Se0z/e/e | SeoT/olie | Geoz/e/e | leuldjwiid JA9(Q puen (vz/e1/s) siuawpedy pesjsyooig - v1904-000d| €2vl
p,2a1 uolsuajxa Aep | J0j papuswoosy

uoisisag 909 m.__u__mj

sjuswwo) Auag/anoiddy pajqel JEER] [T BN odise| sandxgy [leuiqjwijeig adA| (ejep asueydaaoe) awep 30afoid ‘ON ‘ON *ON Joy

09y 0d  (Bupespyiseq| juswwo) | 90gise] pouad uoyealjddy foig AT | foid WL | dmy

jsoje] MY
§207/£0/20

SALVLS NVTd dJIHSNAAOL ONODOd



	2-3-25_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	Agenda Packet information

